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C291 Determined to Resist 

Huo Zhenxuan was so angry that he fell down before he could even catch his 
breath. When he woke up again, he was in a hospital bed. 

Huo Family Elder Xiao was all in the ward. Seeing that he had woken up, 
everyone quickly went up and asked him how he was feeling. 

Huo Zhenxuan closed his eyes and said weakly, "I'm fine. Everyone else will 
go out. Zhengang, Zhenguo, Qichen and Qiming will stay. " 

Everyone obeyed and quickly left. Only Huo Qichen and Huo Qiming stayed 
behind. 

Hodong had five children, three sons and two daughters. His eldest son, Huo 
Zhenxuan, his second son, Hu� Zhengang, and his youngest son, Huo 
Zhenguo. 

Huo Zhenxuan, as the current Patriarch of Huo Family, also had five children. 
Huo Qichen was the eldest son and Huo Qiming the youngest. 

Huo Zhenxuan clearly had something important to say to keep the four of 
t'hem here. 

Huo Zhenxuan didn't open his eyes as he said softly, "Sit down." 

The four of them immediately sat down. 

Huo Zhengang asked with concern, "Big brother, how do you feel? Would you 
like a doctor to come over and examine you again?" 

Huo Zhenxuan shook his head and replied, "No.need. I left the four of you 
behind to inform you all that I want to fight to the death with those surnamed 
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C291 Determined to Resist 

Zhao! Endure like this isn't a solution. That kid surnamed Zhao is too 
ruthless. I'm worried that he will still attack us in the future. Rather than sit 
still and wait for death, it was better to take the initiative. However, this is, 
after all, a huge matter that concerns the fate of our Huo Family. I cannot 
make the decision on my own, I want to hear the opinions of the four of you. 11 

The four of them looked at each other, none of them daring to speak first. Was 
this fact too impor�ant? It wasn't something that they could handle, so it was 
safer not to say anything. 

Huo Zhenxuan didn't get a response, so he said, "ZhenGang, you have the 
highest seniority. Tell me first." 

Huo Zhengang's heart tightened as cold sweat broke out on his back He 
quickly replied, "Big brother, the truth is too big. It has exceeded my 
capabilities. I think we should let third brother and his two nephews talk 11

Huo Zhenguo immediately replied, "I think it's better if Big Bro and his two 
nephews make the decision. We always follow Big Bro's lead. Whatever big 
brother says, we will do. " 

Huo Zhenxuan was so angry that he almost died. He wanted to hear their 
opinions, but they were here kicking the ball. 
J 

Huo Qj.chen immediately said, "Dad, I think it's better to think thing's over. 
We still have not figured out each other's background and strength. We can't 
just fight them to the death. " 

Huo Qichen's words were understandable, after all, his Huo Family would 
soon be his. If Huo Family were to fight to the death with Zhao Family, 
regardless of the outcome, the Huo Family he received would definitely not be 
as strong as it was now. 

Huo Qj.chen was against it, but some agreed that it was Huo Qj.ming on the 
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other side. 

According to Chinese tradition, important positions such as the family head 
position are inherited by the eldest son. If there were no waves in the Huo 
Family, the next Patriarch position would definitely belong to Eldest Brother 
Huo Qj.chen. 

However, if the Hu� Family and the Zhao Family clashed, then it would 
disintegrate, and Huo Qiming would be able to share a portion of the family 
property. Even if he received less and less of the property, it belonged to him 
entirely. After all, it was better than all the other industries being managed by 
Huo Qichen. He could only take out the living expenses, right? 

Therefore, Huo Qi.ming immediately said, "Dad, I agree with you. We can't 
just wait to die out of fear. That brat obviously didn't think about letting us 
go. If we continue to endure this, then sooner or later, he will be ready and 
definitely destroy our Huo Fa�ily. The enemy was strong, but not terrifying. 
What was terrifying was that they didn't dare to resist and just sat there, 
waiting for death. If they fought it out, half of them would have a chance of 
winning. If we don't go all out and warm up the frog, then sooner or later, our 
strength will be weakened to a certain extent, and we won't be able to resist 
even if we want to. " 

Since Huo Qj.chen and Huo Qiming had different opinions, Huo Zhengang and 
Huo Zhenguo didn't dare to express it. 

Huo Zhenxuan didn't comment on his two sons' opinions. Instead, he asked 
Huo Zhengang, "Zhengang, tell us your opinion. You are not to shirk, you 
must tell me the truest thoughts in your heart. " 

Huo Zhengang was helpless. He didn't dare to mess with her now that things 
had come to this point. Thus, he replied, "Since Big Brother wants to hear my 
opinion, then I will say it. Regardless of right or wrong, Big Bro, don't blame 
me.'' 
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Huo Zhenxuan nodded and said, 1
1 Don 1 t worry, there's no right or wrong. I

just want to hear your opinions. 1 1 

"Alright, then I'll say it. I think what he said was right. If the opponent is 
strong, then we shouldn't be afraid. How do you know we're no match for 
them if you don't try? I know that I will die if I continue to endure like this, 
but why didn't I st�nd up and fight back? " Huo Zhengang said firmly. 

Actually, to put it bluntly, Huo Zhengang also wanted to take advantage of the 
chaos to obtain benefits for himself, which was why he supported resistance. 

Now, only Huo Zhenguo remained silent. Huo Zhenxuan said to him, 
"Zhenguo, tell us the truth." 

Huo Zhenguo saw that he couldn't avoid it anymore, so he braced himself and 
replied, "Big brother, I agree vyith Qichen's view. He shouldn't act rashly until 
he had figured out the true strength of his opponent. As the saying goes, know 
yourself and know your enemy, and be invincible in a hundred battles. We 
should first ascertain each other's identities, and then discuss whether or not 
we should fight to the death with our opponents. 1 1 

"Then do you agree to resist, or do you agree to endure?" Huo Zhenxuan 
continued to ask. 

Huo Zhenguo was more tactful. He replied, "That may not be the case, but it 
depends on the actual situation. If we can clearly defeat each other, then of 
course we have to resist. If the opponent is too strong, and we know that we 
cannot defeat them, then there is no need for us to act impulsively. " 

Huo Zhenxuan smiled and said, "Sure, I understand your opinions now. You 
can all go back, and I'll talk to you when I've made up my mind. 1 1 

The four quickly stood up and bowed to Huo Zhenxuan in farewell. 
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On the other side, Zhao Qjan was browsing through the mail. These messages 
were all feedback from Zhao Fu An, who was a spy in Huo Family. 

After Zhao Qjan finished reading, he sent a reply message to each of them, 
informing them to be prepared and to attack Huo Family at any time. 

After three days, H�o Zhenxuan returned home from the hospital. 

He had been thinking very thoroughly these past few days. As the head of the 
family, he should work hard for the honor of the family. Zhao Qjan's actions 
were already a serious threat to Huo Family's honor, he had to fight for Huo 
Family's dignity. 

Thus, Huo Zhenxuan, in the name of the Huo Family Patriarch, convened th� 
Family Assembly. 

According to the traditions and rules of the Huo Family, when the Patriarch 
meets in the name of the Patriarch, everyone must unconditionally attend the 
Clan Assembly. At least the head of every household must be present, and 
other male members of the family must decide whether or not to come, as the 
case may be. 

the Clan Assembly would be held in the great hall of Huo Family, and there 
would be a total of 26 people present. 

Huo Zhenxuan didn't waste any time, he went straight to the point, "The 
reason I gathered everyone here today is to inform you that I have decided to 
fight to the death for the honor of the family and Zhao. I hope that everyone 
in the family will do their best for the honor of the family and for your future. 
II 
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C292 Strikes 

Actually, according to the family rules, the family head has the right to make 
any decision. Whether the decision was right or wrong, the family members 
had to support it unconditionally. This was also to protect the Patriarch's 
authority and dignity, to make it easier for him to manage his family. 

Thus, Huo Zhenxuan didn't need to discuss it with others. All he needed to do 
was to announce his decision. He had chosen to consult with everyone, first of 
all to be polite, and secondly to appear democratic. 

However, Huo Zhenxuan's decision this time was related to the future of the 
entire family, and it was also related to everyone's personal interests. 
Everyone hesitated. 

Seeing everyone's expression �hange, Huo Zhenxuan asked: "What do you 
guys mean by that? "You don't support my way of doing things?" 

Everyone looked at each other. No one said anything, but their faces were 
filled with disbelief. 

Huo Zhenxuan laughed and said: "Then tell me, why didn't you support me? 
You can say whatever you want, right or wrong, whether you support me or 
not, it doesn't matter. I just want to know your truest thoughts. " 

Everyone looked towards Huo Zhengang. Other than Huo Zhenxuan, he had 
the highest position in the family. At this time, of course everyone had to 
listen to him. 

Huo Zhengang still maintained his attitude. He definitely supported Huo 
Zhenxuan' s actions. It was because he wanted his Huo Family to be thrown 
into chaos so that he could profit from it. 
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As soon as Huo Zhengang expressed his stance, many people who were close 
to him and Huo Zhenxuan started to support him. Even some fence-sitters 
expressed support. 

"We also support the Patriarch's approach. When facing enemies, we cannot 
be patient! 11 

"That's right! 11 Ou� Huo Family has been rooted in our Yanjing for half a 
century, why should we be afraid of an unknown family? 11 

"No matter how strong the opponent is, we have to show our own attitude. 
Otherwise, if the other small families were to find out, they would think we 
were easy to bully. 11

"I agree. There were a lot of large and small families in this Yanjing City, at 
least a few dozen of them, whether it was in the light or in the dark. Our Huo 
Family have always been safe �nd sound, and no one dares to off end us. 11 If I 
admit defeat this time, I won't be able to live a good life in the future." 

II II 

Huo Zhenxuan was very satisfied with the people who supported him. He 
smiled and said, "Everyone's thoughts are also my considerations. That's 
v\rhy I decided to fight to the death with that surnamed Zhao. However ... Do 
the others disagree? Tell me about it. 11 

Everyone looked at Huo Zhenguo. He was the person with the highest position 
among those who did not express their opinion. After all, he was Huo 
Zhenxuan I s blood brother. 

Huo Zhenguo was under a lot of psychological pressure. With so many people 
showing their support for his big brother, if he disagreed, then his status in 
the family would definitely drop by a lot. 
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However, it was true that he did not want to start a war with Zhao Family. 
Firstly, it was irrational to start a war without understanding the opponent's 
strength. Secondly, there was no need for him to risk his life against others, 
even if it was a good day for him. 

After some thought, Huo Zhenguo expressed his opposition. He said, "If you 
want me to say yes or no, I don't. I have two reasons. First, it would be too 
risky if he didn't m::iderstand the circumstances of his opponent. Secondly, 
our Huo Family is at the critical moment of transformation, so it would be 
unwise for us to clash with any power at this time. The shipping industry that 
we depend on for survival is being reshuffled, whether Huo Family shipping 
can survive or not is hard to say. If we start a conflict with them now, do you 
guys think about how we '11 live in the future if we fail? All of you touched your 
conscience and said, "Who wants to go out and work for the competition?" 

Hearing Huo Zhenguo's words, those who supported the war immediately 
became terrified. Anyone coul� get a kick out of it, but once they realized the 
potential harm it could do, everyone was scared. 

One can suffer first, then suffer sweetly, absolutely unable to bear first then 
suffer bitterly. He was counting on these people who were used to living good 
lives to work for others and earn a few thousand yuan a month. It would be 
better to just kill them. 
J 

They usually treated their guests to a meal, the cheapest being over ten

thousand yuan. A month's salary wasn't enough for a meal, who could take it? 

As a result, some of those who had expressed their support for the operation 
became less resolute and went against their will. 

"I think what third brother said is right. We should at least figure out who the 
other party is and how capable they are before deciding whether or not we 
want to take action. 11 
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"Actually, we can all guess that someone who can get the city's police to help 
him this much is definitely not a simple person. Maybe even stronger than 
our family. Everyone should be able to agree on this, right?" 

'' I also think that the other person isn't simple, otherwise Lin Xue would not 
help him like this. If we were to start a war against such a clan, wouldn't it be 
necessary for us to prepare ourselves before we can make our move? " 

II II 

He was truly convinced by these people. No matter what he said, it made 
sense. 

The others, seeing that the opposition to the war held the upper hand, quickly 
expressed similar views. 

Huo Zhenxuan laughed loudly_and said, "What I did as the family head was 
truly a failure. At a critical moment, no one wants to share my heart. Haha ... 
"Alright, alright ... " 

Everyone panicked and quickly apologized to Huo Zhenxuan. 

"Patriarch, you misunderstand. It's not that we're not of the same heart as 
you, it's just that we want to be safe." 

"That's right, we should first investigate it thoroughly before making our 
move. It's not like we're not going to make a move." 

"Know yourself and know your enemy. This is the reason why you often 
educate us, Chief." 

II II 

Huo Zhenxuan couldn't help but laugh. Usually, he taught others, but now, 
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others taught him instead. 

But then again, what everyone said didn't make sense. At the very least, he 
had to figure out who his opponent was and how powerful he was before he 
could make a move. 

At this time, Huo's Shipping manager Huo Ming called Huo Zhenxuan. 

Huo Zhenxuan picked up his phone and walked to the other side to answer it. 
He asked, "Ming, what's the matter?" 

Hua Ming quickly replied, "Chairman, something bad happened. Some of the 
crew members started a strike, causing our flight path to be paralyzed." 

Huo Zhenxuan exclaimed, "Why is it like this? What are the reasons for thei� 
strike? " 

"The first reason is the question of pay and benefits. They felt that _there was 
a lot of work to be done, and they were often unable to land at sea, so they 
couldn't take care of their families. A monthly salary of around 10,000 yuan 
was simply too little. The second reason is ... " 

Huo Ming didn't dare to say it out loud, which made Huo Zhenxuan extremely 
angry. He immediately raised his head and said, "If you have something to 
say, just say it. Don't give me a f * eking shit! 11 

Huo Ming quickly replied, "The vice chairman and the rest have arranged for 
a lot of people to come in these years. They are all rather grumpy with the 
support of the vice chairman and the rest. 11 He liked to bully the ordinary crew 
members. He didn't work and even received a high salary. Therefore, the crew 
of the other officers were in an unbalanced state of mind. They demanded 
either the same treatment or the expulsion of all those who bullied them. 
Both sides are irreconcilable and irreconcilable .. 
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Huo Zhenxuan was so angry that his hands started shaking. He quickly said, 
"Let's go over now. You have to stabilize the situation first. Nothing must 
happen. 11 

Huo Ming quickly replied, "Okay. 11 

After hanging up, Huo Zhenxuan shouted, "Something has happened to the 
shipping line. The �orkers are on strike. "All of you, follow me." 

Everyone was shocked. 

"Ah?" How could this be? Why would there be a strike? " 

"Is it serious? Is the flight path affected? " 

"This bunch of idiots are actually learning to strike! They are really defying 
the heavens! 11 

II II 

Huo Zhenxuan shouted, "Everyone, shut up!" 

Everyone quieted down. 
J 

The group immediately took a bus to the port. 

At this time, at Tianjing Port, in a tall building in the warehouse district of the 
Tongtong Shipping Company, Zhao Qi.an was admiring the Huo's Shipping 
strike next door. Yes, it was all his handiwork. 
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C293 Scheduled in Progress 

Very quickly, Huo Zhenxuan brought the people from Huo Family to the port 
and went straight to the Huo Family warehouse. 

Huo Ming quickly went up to greet him and reported, "Chairman, the workers 
are all excited. You_must be mentally prepared." 

Huo Zhenxuan coldly snorted and replied, "Emotional excitement? How 
excited can you be? A three-legged toad was hard to find, and two-legged 
workers were everywhere. They went too far, and I've got them all! " 

Huo Ming quickly bowed and replied, "Yes, yes, yes. If they don't listen, then 
we' 11 switch." 

11 Go! 11 "Let's go take a look!" 

With that, Huo Zhenxuan brought a large group of people to the strike site. 

The workers were excitedly shouting the slogan "To be fair, to be treated". 

"Everyone, quiet down for a moment," Huo Ming shouted over the 
rbudspeaker. With our chairman here, you can make any request you want. As 
long as it is a legitimate demand, the chairman will definitely seriously 
consider, as far as possible to meet everyone's needs. However, I need to state 
one thing. "No matter how many people among you all have a request that is 
unreasonable and illegal, the chairman of the board of directors will never 
agree to it!" 

After saying that, Huo Ming quickly gave the megaphone to Huo Zhenxuan. 

Huo Zhenxuan' s face was gloomy. He angrily a�ked: "What request do you 
guys have to speak up? Why are you doing this? Do you know how much the 
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company has lost? These losses are enough to add a year's welfare. 11 

The workers who were leading the strikes were all Zhao Qian's men. They 
weren't going on strike for the sake of wages, they were purely looking for 
trouble for the sake of high Huo's Shipping. 

The worker Xu Fu replied loudly, "Chairman, it's not that we want to cause 
trouble, but the coi:npany bullying people. How many years have we been 
talking about air-conditioning in the staff quarters? Has the company been 
resolved? It's so hot in the summer, with more than a dozen people huddled 
in a small dormitory. Last year, we talked about employee injury and health 
insurance. We hope the company will take it seriously. Don't ask us to prepare 
so many useless materials. And the result? My Third Uncle was injured from 
the fall and is still lying in the hospital. I didn't see a single cent of the 
company's compensation. He wanted the proof and the material ·again. Com� 
on, we're in the hospital with serious injuries. Who would have time to gather 
materials? That was only two <;>f them. There were many things that had yet to 
be said. Chairman, if you were in his place, would you still be able to work 
here peacefully? 11 

The people from Huo Family all felt that their faces were not good. The 
workers had indeed raised these questions for a long time, but no one had 
been able to solve it for a long time. 
J 

Huo Zhenxuan turned around and asked Huo Ming: "What happened?" Didn't 
the company allocate funds to install air-conditioning in the staff quarters? 
Why didn't he pretend? Also, I've stressed to you on more than one occasion 
that you should simplify your procedures as much as possible. They're here to 
work, not to provide you with this and that. Why are you making things 
difficult for them? 11 

Huo Ming panicked and quickly explained, "Chairman, I've told Finance 
about the air-conditioning, but they always find excuses. Although I'm the 
general manager, there are some people in the company that I really can't 
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control. " 

p t 

Although Huo Zhenxuan did not ask much about the company's specific 
management, but the leadership of the company's personnel structure is still 
very clear. The financial department's director was called Liu Xuhui, Huo 
Qichen' s brother-in -law. 

Huo Qichen was W<?rried that he would be implicated, so he quickly 
reprimanded Huo Ming: "Manager Huo, don't speak carelessly. You're the 
biggest person in the company, how come there's someone you can't order 
around? I'm afraid it's not that you haven't managed well enough to push the 
blame onto someone else. " 

Huo Ming didn't dare to retort, but he.definitely couldn't admit it. He could 
only look helplessly at Huo Zhenxuan. 

Huo Zhenxuan snorted and reprimanded, "Where do you think the company 
is? If you want to be a Cypriot, you can do so without seeing if they pre fit to 
stay in the company. "Call the treasurer and the logistics department over 
here. I want them to explain in front of everyone why they can't follow the 
company's orders and want to manipulate the little power in their hands." 

Huo Ming immediately called the treasurer and the logistics minister, who 
immediately rushed over. 

The moment they arrived at the scene, Huo Zhenxuan started to curse at the 
two of them. 

Finance Director Liu Xuehui was used to this. After all, his brother-in-law 
was Huo Qichen, the future successor to Huo Family. He immediately pointed 
at Huo Ming and cursed, "Huo Ming, you also have the face to say such words. 
I didn't even get a request for an allocation, how can I grant it to you?" 

The logistics minister, Zhang Xuemin, was Huo Zhengang's brother-in-law's 
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daughter-in-law. She was worried that she would be blamed as well, so she 
quickly helped Liu Xuehui and said, "My logistics department also didn't get 
any air-conditioning requests." As for the employee's medical insurance, we 
deal with it in batches. There is no such thing as not being able to deal with it 
and simply wanting to prove the information. " 

Huo Ming immediately replied, "Director Liu, what you said was too much. 
I've mentioned it t� you more than once, and I've applied for it in writing 
more than once. I mentioned it to you in front of all the employees at the 
quarterly wrap-up meeting the other day. Is that true? 11

The workers immediately responded positively. 

"Yes! 11 Boss Huo did mention it before, but we can testify! 11

"Right, we can testify!" 

II II 

Liu Xuehui pointed at his employees and scolded them, "You bastards, be 
careful when you speak Don't cause yourself any discomfort!" 

"Impudent!" Who the fuck do you think you are, daring to be so arrogant and 
despotic in a place like my Huo Family. You should be grateful that I gave you 
a mouthful of food, yet you still dare to be so arrogant and disobedient! " Huo 
Zhenxuan roared. 

Liu Xuhui quickly lowered his head and shut up. 

"Chairman, he dares to be so arrogant in front of you. Can you imagine what 
he would be like in the past?" 

"This is considered good, I was even pointed at.the nose and cursed at all 
eighteen generations of ancestors. The company pays me, I work for the 
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company, no one owes anyone. Why would he shamelessly humiliate others 
just because he is a relative of Hua Family? 11 

"He was the one who burned the scar on my wrist with cigarettes, and he even 
excused himself by saying he wasn I t careful. That cigarette can even fly over 
here. If you have the face to say it's careless. " 

"I will tolerate a m?-n like Director Liu being rude, but I will not tolerate a 
woman like Department Head Zhang with all kinds of human organs hanging 
by her mouth. In any case, you're a woman, yet you don't care about face at 
all? Where did you come from? " 

II II 

Zhang Xue Min was so angry that her face turned red, but she didn't dare to 
say anything. She was afraid of being scolded by Huo Zhenxuan like Liu 
Xuhui. 

Zhao Qian listened to the situation through the listening devices worn by the 
"undercover" workers. At this moment, he couldn't help but laugh. 

The General Manager of Qian Tong Shipping beside Zhao Qian, Wang Yu jun, 
smiled and asked, "Young Master, you can go now, right?" 
J 

Zhao Qian shook his head and replied, "You can go and prepare." 

"Alright, I'll get the HR manager to bring some people over right now." Wang 
Yujun replied with a smile. 

Zhao Qian smiled. Everything was going according to his plan. In a while, 
Qian Tong would go to the Huo Family Warehouse and find someone there. He 
would give the workers a salary higher than Huo Family and poach the 
employees of Huo Family. 
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Once Huo's Shipping came to a halt, the losses would certainly be great. 

Especially since they still had oil and grain transportation orders on hand. As 

long as they delayed it for three days, they would have to pay hundreds of 

millions in penalty fees. 
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C294 Is to Poach People 

Soon, the personnel manager of Qian Tong Shipping, Chen Mingyu, came 
over with some people. 

WangYujun instructed: "Manager Chen, bring some people to the Huo Family 
area to recruit workers. The pay was better than the one at Huo Family. They 
could poach as many people as they wanted. Do you understand? " 

Chen Mingyu nodded and replied, "Understood." But their crew and porters 
add up to hundreds. "If we dig them all up, where should we arrange it?" 

Wang Yu jun smiled and said, "You don't need to worry about that. Just follow 
my instructions and hire a worker." Grasp the measure yourself. You only 
need to understand one thing: poach! Do you understand? " 

"Understood!" 

With that, Chen Mingyu brought the employees under her to recruit workers. 

While Huo Zhenxuan was reprimanding Liu Xuehui and Zhang Xuemin, Chen 
Mingyu had brought people to a nearby area belonging to Qian Tong Shipping 
tb start a recruitment announcement. 

When the Huo 1 s Shipping employees saw the benefits, they immediately 
surrounded him excitedly. 

"Wah! 1 1 The base salary is nine thousand, which is more than a thousand 
times higher than the one given by Huo Family. Furthermore, there is an 
additional housing fund. " 

"As expected of a big business, this welfare is iD.deed magnanimous, much 
better than ours." 

11 l'i 



' 4 1.-, to PoJc" Pc opl 

"Holy sh* t!" "Who do we work for instead of the same job? Why do we earn 
so much less than our neighbors?" 

"Exactly! For the same kind of work, why is there such a huge gap!? " 

"We refuse to accept this! We want the same treatment! " 

II II 

Under the encouragement of the "undercover", all the workers started 
shouting excitedly. 

Hua Zhenxuan and the others were stunned and rushed over to check out the 
Qian Tong Shipping recruitment notice. 

In addition to what the worke�s say, Qi.an Tong Shipping offers workers 
comfortable accommodation. The four of them had a dorm room equipped 
with air-conditioning, washing machines, and other necessary household 
appliances. And according to the standard of civil electricity charges, lighten 
the burden on the staff. 

There are still four days of leave per month. You can apply to the supervisor in 
advance for leave or not. If he didn't take a break, these four days would be 
worth double his salary. The year-end bonus is at least one month's'salary, 
and the highest salary for a good employee is one year's salary. 

II II 

Seeing so many generous benefits, Hua Zhenxuan felt a bit embarrassed. If he 
were one of these workers, he would have jumped off the job and gone next 
door. 

While Huo Zhenxuan and the rest were watching, someone had already 
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reached an oral agreement with Chen Mingyu that they could transfer to Qian 

Tong Shipping at any time to become an official employee. 

As long as someone took the lead in this matter, the others would follow 
closely behind. Soon, all the employees who did not have an official labor 
contract were gone. In any case, to them, whoever they worked for, they 
would definitely be more willing to work for a company with a higher salary. 

Huo Zhenxuan immediately roared: "Come back here! You all are still 
employees of my Huo's Shipping, whoever dares to go over and try, I will 
definitely not let them off lightly! " 

Huo Zhenxuan' s shout really scared a lot of people. 

At this time, Chen Mingyu shouted, "Everyone, don't be afraid, as long as y�u 
become an official employee of our company, we will definitely provide you 
with full protection. If anyone dares to hurt you, the company will investigate 
it to the end. If we don't, you can go to court and sue us. " 

"If that's the case, then we really did come." 

"Then you have to first sign a contratt with us, we guarantee that we will 

definitely do as you say." 
J 

"Yes!" Do you dare to sign such a contract? If you dare to sign with tts, we will 

come to your side. " 

"Yes!" "Do you dare?" 

11 II 

Chen Mingyu chuckled and called for her underlings to bring a few boxes of 
documents, then said to everyone, "These boxe.s are full of formal 
employment contracts, everything that we promised you has been written 
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down, you only need to sign your names and you can become our official 
staff." 

The workers immediately rushed to take a look at the contract, and Chen 
Mingyu ordered her subordinates to send a few copies for them to see. 

Soon, the contract was handed over to Huo Zhenxuan. When he finished 
reading it, he was �o angry that he tore it apart. This was clearly for the Huo's 
Shipping. Any problems with Huo's Shipping were all solved by Qian Tong's 
shipping. The intention to poach someone was too obvious! 

Huo Zhenxuan walked in front of Chen Mingyu and angrily scolded, "Who 
asked you to recruit workers here? the corner of my Huo's Shipping is 
something you can dig? " 

Chen Mingyu chuckled, and replied, "How should I address this old man?" 

Huo Ming immediately said, "This is our chairman, Mr. Huo. Who c:lre you? " 

Chen Mingyu immediately pretended to be extremely respectful as she stood 
up and greeted Huo Zhenxuan, saying, "So it's Mr. Huo, I'm really sorry." 
However, for matters like hiring, the'person who received the best treatment 
would be able to recruit others. You can't offer this kind of treatment, can't 
ask other companies to do the same? If you do not give the workers this kind 
of treatment, you cannot ask the workers to go elsewhere to seek berter 
treatment. Is that true? " 

The workers immediately responded positively. 

"That's right, we're just out to work. It doesn't matter who we work for. We'll 
work for whoever pays the most." 

"You can't afford to pay such a high salary, so you can't blame others for 
giving you a high salary. "In any case, I'm definitely going to get a job. 
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"I also quit. I got an even higher salary that I don't want. I'm so dumb! 11 

II II 

Originally, the workers were all on strike at Huo's Shipping's territory, but 
now they were all coming to Qjan Tong' s side to look for work 

Huo Zhenxuan was furious and immediately ordered: "Destroy her business 
for me!" 

Huo Qjchen and the others immediately wanted to go up and take Chen 
Mingyu's stall. At this moment, WangYujun arrived. 

"Let's see who dares to touch my stall!" Wang Yujun roared. 

Everyone quietened down as t�ey watched Wang Yu jun walk towards them 
with his head held high and chest out. 

Huo Zhenxuan felt that seniority is high, disdainful to communicate with 
WangYujun. He looked at Huo Qichen and said, "Go talk to him." 

Huo Qichen nodded his head, took a step forward and angrily asked Wang 
Yujun: "Our two families have always kept to ourselves, what do you mean by 
poaching people this time?'' 

WangYujun replied with a smile that was not a smile, "It's nothing. It's just a 
normal recruitment. This is where our Qian Tong shipping line is. We are 
hiring in our own place, it shouldn't affect anyone, right? If you guys are so 
overbearing that you don't allow it, then we'll just have to bicker with you 
guys. " 

Huo Qichen snorted and said, "You clearly know that our workers are on 
strike, yet you are hiring here at this time. Everyone knows about Sima Zhao' s 
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intentions, yet you still want to argue?" 

WangYujun laughed loudly, shook his head and replied: "I didn't argue! I'm 
recruiting on our turf, and the target is your workers. So what? The workers 
have the right to choose what you cannot give us. What? Your Huo's Shipping 
is so overbearing that workers are not allowed to jump slots? This is illegal 
labor law. Oh, by the way, you didn't even sign the employment contract with 
them, did you? If it_ comes to the Labour Security Board, or the courts, you' re 
illegal workers, you'll be punished." 

Huo Qichen was driven speechless byWangYujun, he didn't know what to 
say. He looked back at Huo Zhenxuan, and his heart tightened. Because Huo 
Zhenxuan was looking at him with a cold expression, obviously dissatisfied 
with his performance. 

In today's situation, if Huo Qichen could control the overall situation, he 
could smoothly take over Huo'.s Shipping and slowly take over the entire 
business of Huo Family. If he couldn't deal with this problem, then.he 
wouldn't have the ability. Huo Zhenxuan would have to consider the matter of 
replacing the successor. 
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C295 I Called a Lot of People 

Zhao Qian had arranged everything before the strike. He had clearly stated 
what Wang Yu jun and the others would do and what they would say. 

But to Huo Family, this strike was something they had not expected. They 
could never have i�agined that the workers would strike, and it was a general 
strike. 

One had been preparing for a long time, while the other was forced to 
respond. Naturally, Wang Yujun was able to suppress Huo Qichen. 

Logically speaking, Huo Qichen couldn't beat Wang Yujun. Therefore, he 
could only spout some harsh words in an attempt to scare Wang Yujun away. 

"What you are doing is declari!1g war against my Huo Family, do you think 
you can do it?" Huo Qichen threatened. 

Wang Yu jun pointed at the warehouse behind him and the workers who were 
busy, then replied with a smile, "There are people at Huo Family and people 
at Qian Tong Shipping. If you really dare to make a move, I will definitely 
accompany you to the end. In any case, you guys are the ones who made the 
first move. If someone dies, you guys have to bear the consequences if you 
hurt them. I heard that your Huo Family has recently entered the poUce's 
blacklist, I wonder if Chairman Huo dares to make the first move. " 

Huo Zhenxuan was so angry that his face turned ashen. He angrily asked, 
"Tell the boss behind you to come out and talk to me! 11 

WangYujun laughed heartily and replied, "Chairman Huo is already retiring, 
so of course there's a lot of time. Our chairman is in his prime and is very busy 
every year. He really doesn't have time to handl_e such small matters. And he 
told me that I could take full charge of the matter. Whatever the 
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consequences, I can make the decision. So if Chairman Huo has anything to 
say to me, I can make the decision to answer you. " 

Huo Zhenxuan snorted and said, "You? You think you are worthy of it? Tell 
your master to come out and talk to me! " 

Wang Yu jun stopped smiling and replied bluntly, "If Chairman Huo says so, 
then I don't think t_here is a need to talk to you anymore. If you want to fight, 
we'll accompany you! I really want to see how unreasonable your Huo Family 
is, I hope you won't disappoint me! " 

With that, Wang Yujun called for someone to pull a chair over and sat in front 
of Huo Zhenxuan, looking at him. 

Such a blatant provocation, forget about Huo Zhenxuan, even the rest of the_
Huo Family couldn't stand it. The old man had been a hero for his entire life, 
how could he tolerate a little Wang Yujun being so impudent in front of him. 

Huo Zhenxuan bellowed: ''Call for help! I'm going to call their family 
members to come out and beg for peace!" 

Huo Qichen and the others immediately called people they knew. In short, as 
long as they could bring people here to support their image, even people who 
fought, they could come. Huo Family s were all accepted. 

In addition, Huo Qichen also called the workers of the Huo Family Estate, 
telling them to come and support the show. 

By noon, all the people that could be found by the Huo Family had arrived. 
There were nearly two thousand people. 

Judging from the situation, they were indeed quite impressive. After all, they 
had nearly two thousand people supporting the.m. Their momentum was 
definitely enough. 
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Hua Qichen complacently asked Wang Yujun: "Now you say it again, do you 
want to continue hiring here." 

Wang Yu jun was very scared, his back was already soaked. He had never seen 
such a huge scene before. 

However, with Zha_o Qian backing him up, he wasn't so scared that he would 
admit his wrongs. 

Besides, Zhao Qian had already expected this. He had told WangYujun in 
advance to stay steady and settle the rest. 

However, before Zhao Qian could make a move, Wang Yujun needed to figure 
out which people from Hua Family had called over. 

WangYujun then asked, "Whe_re did Chairman Hua find so many people? 
Since we're going to make a move, shouldn't we register our names?" 

Hua Zhenxuan snorted and didn't say anything. 

Hua Qichen immediately smiled and'said: "I'm afraid of scaring you, but I 
don't think you should. Maybe you still have the courage to fight us. If you 
ltnow who these people are, you can only kneel down and beg for mercy, and 
definitely won't dare to fight with us." • 

Wang Yu jun laughed out loud and said: "Hearing you say that, I must get to 
know what kind of bosses they are. Come on, everyone, if you reveal your 
name, you might be able to cause a commotion. " 

People who mix in with the society cared about fame the most. Most of the 
time, he could just rely on his reputation to solve some problems that he 
could avoid getting into trouble with. Therefor�, they really wanted to take 
advantage of this opportunity to announce themselves. 
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"I, Wang Liu, Seventh Brother, everyone calls me Seventh Master. Half of the 
territory of the Tongzhou region is mine, is it enough for me to fight with 
you? 11 

WangYujun quickly smiled and replied, "Oh, it's Wang Liu Qj, Brother Wang. 
Nice to meet you, nice to meet you." 11 Since half of the territory in the 
Tongzhou region i� yours, you are indeed qualified to fight with me." 

"I, Zhang Zhang Fa, everyone calls me Brother Fa. For each generation of 
Huai Rou, I am the one in charge, no one dares to oppose me. " 

WangYujun quickly smiled and said, "Oh, so it's Brother Fa. Nice to meet you. 
Nice to meet you. 11 As expected of the movie mogul, the boss of Huai Rou 
District. He must be controlling quite a few actors. "If there's a chance, let �e 
introduce a few female celebrities. I also want to try out how female 
celebrities perform in bed." 

Zhang Ye coldly snorted and replied, "You think you're worthy to be a female 
celebrity? 11 It's better to go home and do it yourself." 

"Haha ... 11 

The long-haired lackeys laughed out loud. 

Wang Yu jun did not continue to tangle with Zhang Da Han. His goal was to 
probe out which forces the Huo Family had called, and not to get to know who 
they were. 

WangYujun continued to ask, "Where are the other big shots? Even if I am to 
be annihilated by all of you, at least let me die in peace. " 

"I, Yang Wensong, will decide in Daxing District. Whoever wants to open a 
bar, an internet cafe, I have to agree. 11 
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WangYujun quickly smiled and said, "Nice to meet you, nice to meet you ... 11 

"I, Wu Xuehui, Feng Tai, I have the final say." 

"I, Guan Hu, Fang Shan, will decide." 

II II 

After listening to these people introducing himself, it seemed that the bosses 
of every district in Yanjing City had all come. 

WangYujun didn't know much about these hoodlums, so he didn't know if 
what they said was true or not and if they were bragging. Of course, these 
weren't the things he needed to worry about. He only needed to ask about th� 
identities of these people and Zhao Qian would settle the rest. 

Through the surveillance device on Wang Yu jun' s body, Zhao Qjan listened 
carefully to the conversation on the scene of the strike. He even recorded 
down the name of the boss and the area he was in and sent a photo to the 
butler, Wang Ze. 

After Wang Ze saw the photo, he hurriedly called Zhao Qjan and asked, "Did 
these people from Young Master offend you?" 

Zhao Qian laughed, and replied with an indifferent expression: "You must 
have pissed me off. They were hired by the Huo Family to deal with the 
workers in our port. You call these people and tell them not to get involved. If 
anyone disobeys, destroy them immediately. Whether it's reporting it in the 
police or getting rid of it directly, it's fine. " 

Wang Ze quickly accepted the mission and replied, "Understood! I will take 
care of it right now, don't worry about my salary, I will definitely get them to 
leave the scene as soon as possible, and won't dare to help Huo Family. " 
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Zhao Qian replied in satisfaction, "Yes. This is for the best, I will be watching 
you perform from afar. " 

"Understood!" Do it now! Goodbye, young master! " 

With that, Wang Ze hung up the phone and immediately went to do what Zhao 
Qian had instructed him to . 

.J 
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C296 We Are Here to Blow the Sea Breeze 

The big brothers that were invited by Huo Family had all reported their 
names, so basically all the so-called bosses of the underworld who were 
present in the entire Yanjing City had come. It could be seen that Huo Family 
attached great importance to this fight, and it was imperative for him to win. 

After hearing the names of the big bosses, the workers who wanted to jump in 
were scared again. They hurriedly retreated back into Huo Family's territory. 

One of the reasons Huo Zhenxuan invited these workers was to scare them off 
and force them not to jump into the next room. Now it seemed that he had 
achieved his goal, and the workers were truly afraid. 

Seeing the workers return, the people from Huo Family secretly heaved a sigh 
of relief, and revealed smiles �n their faces. 

Huo Qjchen proudly asked Wang Yujun, "How is it? Are you admitting defeat 
yourself? Or do you want us to beat you into submission before admitting 
defeat?" 

Wang Yu jun laughed and replied, "Vice Chairman Huo, don't worry! Just what 
clre these people doing here is not certain. Are you that confident that I will 
lose? " 

"Haha ... " How funny! We paid them to come over. What do you think they're 
doing here? "Could it be that we're here to watch the sea and blow the sea 
breeze?!" Huo Qjchen replied with a mocking smile. 

Wang Yu jun laughed again, and replied: "That may not be the case, but what 
if they come to enjoy the sea breeze and view the scenery? Everyone, do you 
guys think that there's such a possibility? 11 
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The so-called bosses immediately laughed out loud. 

The big boss of the Tongzhou region immediately replied without restraint, 
"Are you an idiot? I have nothing to do, so I came here to blow your f * eking 
sea breeze. Hurry up and get the hell out of here, don't force me to make a 
move! 11 

As soon as he finis}:led, his phone rang. He took it out and checked it. It was an 
unfamiliar number. Thinking that he had something important to do here, he 
didn't answer and just hung up. 

But very quickly, the number called again. Wang Liuqi could only answer and 
impatiently asked, 1

1 Hello, who is it? Don't you know that others are busy?
Who are you? 11 

"Wang Liu Qi, your temper has grown! 11 I haven't come to the bureau to drink
tea, and have forgotten my id�ntity? 11 Lin Xue said very seriously.

Wang Liuqi was shocked. He quickly covered the microphone and whispered 
back, "Director Lin, look, isn't this just a misunderstanding?" Why didn't 
Director Lin use his own number? Look, I didn't know it was you. 
"Misunderstanding, misunderstanding ... 11 

tin Xue sneered and asked again: "Didn't you bring people to fight? You call it 
a misunderstanding? Why didn't I think there was any misunderstartding? 
Are you here to turn yourself in, or do you want me to send someone to 
capture you? 11 

Wang Liu Qi immediately turned his head to look at Wang Yujun. When he saw 
WangYujun looking at him with a smile on his face, he was instantly terrified. 
So Wang Yu jun was telling the truth when his bosses came over to blow the 
wind. 

WangWeiqi quickly replied, "Director Lin, it's a misunderstanding. It's 
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definitely a misunderstanding." 

"Misunderstanding? Just tell me if you brought anyone to the beach to cause 
trouble. 1

1 Lin Xue chuckled.

Wang Director Lin quibbled, "Director Lin is really smart. I really did bring 
people to the beach. But I'm not here to do anything. I'm here to see the sea 
and the sea breeze .. "That's not against the law, is it?" 

Lin Xue laughed and replied approvingly, "Then if you say so, it is indeed not 
against the law. However, I have given you my word. If you do something you 
shouldn't do in the process of blowing the sea breeze, I will deal with it 
seriously. The tax evasion problems in those companies under your name are 
very serious. I've heard all about them. If you get checked by the tax bureau, 
all your savings from all these years will be gone. As for the crimes you and 
your men committed, I don't want to talk about them anymore. You know 
what I mean, and you know what to do. 11 

Wang Liu Qj. quickly wiped the sweat from his forehead and hurriedly replied 
with a laugh, 11 I understand, I understand ... 11

Lin Xue nodded in satisfaction and hung up the phone. 

l!veryone saw the fear on Wang Liu Qj.'s face and immediately asked him what 
was wrong. 

In front of so many people, he didn't dare to say that Lin Xue was threatening 
him, so he could only smile awkwardly and replied: "Nothing, I have some 
small matters at home, I have to go back to take a look. Everyone, farewell. 
Mr. Huo, I will get someone to return the money you gave me later. 
"Farewell! 11 

Everyone was confused. Huo Qichen quickly went up to hold Wang Liu Qj.'s 
hand and asked, "Boss Wang, what do you mean? Who just called you? What 
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did you say? " 

Wang Liu Qj replied with a laugh, "Don't misunderstand, Mr. Huo. I really 
have something to take care of at home. Goodbye." 

With that, Wang Huo Qjchen left without a second thought. 

At this moment, th_e phone of Huai Rou District's so-called boss rang. He took 
it out and checked it. It was the same as Wang Liuqi's, an unfamiliar account, 
and refused to pick it up. 

However, after he hung up, the other party called again. Only then did he pick 
up the phone and ask, "Who is it?" 

Lin Xue didn't waste any time on nonsense and directly told the truth: "Zhar:ig 
Fa, I heard that you did not pass the fire control inspection of the hotel. Two 
days ago someone found the p�nhole camera at your hotel. Some even 
reported that someone knocked on the door in the middle of the night to ask 
for help, which affected the person's rest and even destroyed their 
relationship as lovers. I would like to ask if there are any such things? " 

All of these things had happened, one at a time. When Lin Xue suddenly said 
these questions, Zhang Da Fa immediately understood what he meant. It 
seemed like the call that Wang Lin Xue received was also from Lin Xue. No 
wonder that guy was so scared. 

Zhang Daniu quickly walked to the side and whispered, "Director Lin, what do 
you mean by this? Such a small matter shouldn't alarm you, your esteemed 
self, right? " 

"There are no small matters concerning the masses, so don't joke around 
with me. I heard you took someone to the beach to get some wind? " Lin Xue 
asked seriously. 
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Zhang Daniu was a smart person and immediately understood what Lin Xue 
meant. He quickly replied loudly: "That's right, I brought people here to see 
the sea scenery. "The sea breeze is too strong. I feel a bit cold and am about to 
go back. '' 

"Very good! You are a smart person, so I won't say anything else. You should 

know what to do now, right? " Lin Xue asked with a smile. 

Now that things had come to this point, if Zhang Fa still didn't know what to 

do, then he, the boss of Huai Rou District, would have done it for nothing. For 

him to be able to go from a hoodlum from twenty years ago to an entertainer 
today, his brain must be sufficient, and he should know the principle of living 
in this world. 

"Understood, understood ... I'm taking my staff home right now. The sea 
breeze is too cold. I' 11 pay you a visit when I have time. '' Big Hair replied 
humbly. 

Lin Xue nodded in satisfaction and hung up the phone. 

Zhang Wei did not dare hesitate and immediately called out to his men: "We 
have blown the sea breeze too, it's time to go home and sleep." Gone. Mr. 

Howe, I' 11 get the money returned to you. "Farewell." 
J 

Everyone was dumbfounded, and their doubts grew even stronger. Wang Liu 

Qi seemed to be very scared as he left, and his hair was tied up as he prepared 

to leave as well. Who was it that had called them and frightened them so 

much? 
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C297 Come Back to Me When the Law Is Broken 

Just as everyone was puzzled, Yang Wensong also received a call from Lin Xue 
in the Daxing district. His behavior was the same as Wang Liu Qj. and Zhang 
Daniu, using the excuse that there was something on at home to leave. 

Then, all the other so-called bosses used the same excuse to leave. Originally, 
there were many people behind Huo Zhenxuan, but now only the workers of 
Huo's Shipping were left. 

WangYujun laughed and said provocatively, "Chairman Huo, these people 
you invited are really interested. Come to the seaside in the autumn to blow 
the sea breeze, it's quite refreshing. 11 . 

Huo Zhenxuan was so angry that his face changed, and replied: "Don't be 
complacent, even if I can't use_ force to solve it, my Huo Family's relationship 
in politics is enough to destroy you guys!" 

Wang Yu jun laughed complacently, and retorted without a trace of politeness: 
"I'm afraid Chairman Huo has forgotten that fifty years ago, the Huo's 
Shipping was surrounded by me, Qj.an Tong, shipping. There was a saying 
that said, "Your uncle will always be your uncle, and time will never change 
for him." If Huo's Shipping wishes to fight hand to hand with our Qj.an Tong, 
you are still a little too inexperienced! " , 

Speaking of fifty years ago, Huo Zhenxuan had an impression of this. At that 
time, he had just turned ten, and the scene of over a thousand people 
surrounding him had once been the shadow of his childhood. When he heard 
Wang Yu jun mention it again, he was still a bit scared. 

It was said that once bitten by a snake, one would be afraid of being bitten for 
ten years. Even though fifty years had passed, fiuo Zhenxuan still felt some 
lingering fear. 
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The rest of the Huo Family were completely unaware of fifty years ago, and 
did not know what Wang Yu jun was talking about nor were they afraid. 

Huo Qichen whispered to his father, what happened 50 years ago? 

Huo Zhenxuan didn't have the face to say anything, so he said evasively: 
"Nothing. Call Lin ?{ue and let him deal with it. " 

Huo Qichen nodded and quickly took out his phone to call Lin Xue. 

Lin Xue chuckled and asked, "Mr. Huo, why are you looking for me?" 

Huo Qichen quickly reported the situation over here to Lin Xue and asked him 
to deal with it personally. 

Lin Xue replied with a smile, "tve also received a call from Qian Tong 
Shipping to report the situation. They said that they wanted me to come 
forward to negotiate with them since they wanted me to openly hire workers 
today and were stopped by you guys. I thought it was a normal thing to recruit 
people, and there was no need for me to get involved, so I didn't call you. 
Look, this time you called again and asked me to deal with them. I was 
puzzled. In the end, who is in the wrong and who is in the wrong? " 
J 

Huo Qichen quickly replied, "Director Lin, we are definitely in the ri�ht for 
this. They are in the wrong. Our workers are talking to us about treatment, 
and they're advertising. Aren't we deliberately digging up our workers? Who's 
at fault? Isn't that obvious enough? " 

No matter how well Huo Qichen said it, Lin Xue would not side with them. It 
was perfectly normal for companies to steal from each other. Why wasn't his 
Huo's Shipping allowing others to poach him? 

Lin Xue also didn't want to talk with Huo Qichen, so he replied: "I can 
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understand Mr. Huo's feelings, but if Qj.an Tong Shipping is just a normal 
recruitment, I have no reason to punish them. If they commit any illegal acts, 
you come back to me and I will deal with them with absolute seriousness. 
Okay? I have a meeting to hold, so I'll hang up first. Call me at any time. 
"Dead." 

Lin Xue did not give Huo Qichen a chance to speak After he finished speaking, 
he immediately hu�g up the phone. 

Huo Qichen helplessly put away his phone and reported guiltily to his father, 
"Dad, he is unwilling to help." 

Huo Zhenxuan asked angrily, "Why? He wants our two families to fight 
again?'' 

Huo Qichen quickly replied, "He said they are just hiring and it is not against 
the law. We can't ask him to de;> it just because our diggers are here. It's too 
normal to poach in the workplace. It's not illegal. If they break the law, ask for 
his help. " 

Huo Zhenxuan, Lin Xue, even more angry Huo Qichen. He said reproachfully, 
"What's in your head? Why did you say it was because of the recruitment 
problem? Who cares about the recruitment issue? If you want to say that our 
t\.vo families are going to have a war of attrition, do you think he cares?! Why 
is your ability to handle matters so lacking? How can I be at ease and hand 
over my Huo Family to you? This is so infuriating! " 

Huo Qichen' s entire body was covered in cold sweat. He quickly apologized to 
his father: "Dad, I'm sorry. I was too anxious and didn't think about it that 
carefully. I'll call him now. " 

At this time, WangYujun interrupted with a laugh, "Mr. Huo, I think it's best 
if you don't make things difficult for Mr. Huo. Oirector Lin would not care 
about a normal recruitment problem. If you make a move, the responsibility 
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will rest with you. When the time comes, he will come to capture your people, 
but not mine. Therefore, Old Mr. Hua shouldn't count on Director Lin, just 
rely on yourself. 11 

Wang Yu jun' s words hit the heart of Hua Zhenxuan. As long as Qj.an Tong 
didn't make a move first, they wouldn't be able to fight. Then they could 
smoothly dig out the workers of Huo's Shipping. If Huo's Shipping made the 
first move, then wt:ien Lin Xue sent someone over, it would also be to capture 
Huo's Shipping. The final responsibility would also be placed on Hua Family. 

With the current situation, it could be said that Huo Family was in a dilemma. 
If they did not do anything, then all the workers of Huo's Shipping would be 
dug out. If they chose to take the risk, they would be the ones to bear the 
consequences. The question was, could Hua Family afford it? 

Huo Family had just fought Zhao Qian once, so it could be said that he had 
already lost his relationship w�th the city police. At this time, he would choose 
to go head to head with his old rival again. This time, the "old and new 
hatred" would be counted together with the "City Police Department's". 

Huo Zhenxuan was in the middle of a dilemma when the workers went back to 
Qj.an Tong' s shipping office to apply for the position.· 

<::hen Mingyu was somewhat angry as she said, "Just now you went back on 
your word, I was very angry.'' Originally, we could have taken all of you, but 
not now. 

The workers knew they were in the wrong and did not dare to object. They 
asked Chen Mingyu how the assessment would be conducted. 

Chen Mingyu called for someone to open the cardboard box beside her, and 
then said to everyone, 11 Any friends who have the intention to come to our 
company, fill out the form now. We will select the right friends on the spot 
and stay. 11 
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The workers immediately fought for their cousin. 

"Give me one copy!" 

"I want it too, I want it too ... " 

"And me ... " 

Seeing the workers fighting over his cousin, Huo Zhenxuan felt even worse. 
Losing a worker at this time was a devastating blow to the Huo's Shipping. 
The orders on their hands were all from major clients, such as China's grain 
storage and shipping orders from major companies such as Huaxia 
Petroleum. If they delayed someone's flight time, just the penalty for the 
breach of contract would be enough to cause their Huo Family to ·suffer. 

The penalty could be paid thro_ugh gritted teeth, but the key point was that 
they might lose their customers. Now that the shipping industry is .in a slump, 
many companies are on the verge of collapse. If the Huo Family lost the 
orders from these big customers, then they would also decline, and wouldn't 
be too far away from closing up. 

Thinking of these serious consequences, Huo Zhenxuan gritted his teeth and 
�aid to Huo Qj.chen, "Tell the workers that we are compatible with the 
treatment next door." 

Huo Qj.chen panicked and quickly advised, "Dad, it matches the treatment 
next door. We have to spend tens of millions more every year." 

Huo Zhenxuan cursed: "Idiot, are tens of millions more important, or is the 
future of Huo's Shipping more important? A short-sighted person who 
cannot bear the heavy responsibility, this is truly disappointing! 11 

Huo Qichen's confidence was thwarted by his father's scolding. Now, he 
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didn't even dare to say a word. Because he felt that no matter what he said
1 
he 

would be wrong. If he said more
1 
he might as well just shut up. 
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Seeing that Huo Qj.chen did not say anything, Huo Zhenxuan became even 
angrier and cursed again: "What are you thinking, idiot? I told you to tell 
people that we matched next door's treatment, why are you in a daze? 11 

Huo Qichen quicklr reacted, he picked up his megaphone and shouted, 
"Fellow workers, listen to me! We'll give you whatever treatment we can give 
you next door. This is a place where everyone has worked hard for many 
years. Don't you have any feelings? Come back, your Huo's Shipping cannot 
leave everyone's side." 

Everyone has feelings, after Huo Qj.chen shouted, a lot of workers hesitated. 
The old boss gave the same promise of treatment, so it would definitely be 
better to stay with the old boss. 

Wang Yu jun also picked up his megaphone and shouted, "Mr. Huo,_you guys 
are deliberately making life difficult for us. We legally recruit, yet you keep 
destroying us. Fine, since you guys want to play, then come. "My fellow 
workers, our salary will increase by another thousand!" 

"Wah! 11 A thousand! "Then we must go next door!" 
J 

"Of course! One thousand is enough for me to live on for a month, why not?" 

"We have to go and fill out the form!" 

II II 

The workers were all talking animatedly, all of them saying that they wanted 
to go to Qian Tong 1s shipping. 

Huo Zhenxuan clenched his fists in anger. If Huo Family continued to match, 
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then they would have to pay more than 100 million each year. Adding on the 
other benefits, they would gain 200 million over the course of a year. This was 
not a small amount. 

Huo Qichen couldn't make up his mind, so he turned around and asked his 
father, "What should we do?" 

Huo Zhenxuan lool_(ed at WangYujun coldly and replied: "Match! However, 
we also need to do a screening. "Leave behind the employees in the key jobs, 
if others can release them, then let them. 11 

Huo Qjchen nodded his head to show that he understood what he meant, and 
immediately announced: "Fellow workers, our Huo's Shipping has enough 
sincerity to keep everyone here. We will continue to match the benefits they 
give us! So, everyone stay back and work peacefully, don't be fooled by them.-

Zhao Qian had already ordered that no matter what, everyone should be 
brought over. Therefore, Wang Yujun continued to raise the price. He still had 
an extra thousand for his salary. As a result, the basic salary for a regular crew 
member had already reached 11, ooo months. Counting the post allowance 
and so on, the actual monthly income of each regular crew member would 
exceed twelve thousand. 
J 

Compared to the base salary of 6000 RMB given to the crew membet's before 
Huo' s Shipping, this could already be considered to be doubled. How could his 
Huo Family endure it! 

Huo Zhenxuan was so angry that he was gasping for breath. He scolded, "You 
motherf * eking bastard, can you afford it? "If you write an empty cheque to 
deceive a worker, you will die a horrible death!" 

Wang Yu jun laughed and replied, "Old Mr. Huo .is really worried about us. 
However, your worries are superfluous. We're all included in the employment 
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contract, and everyone 1 s basic salary can be clearly written down. If we can't 

afford it, the workers can sue us in court. Your Huo's Shipping do not even 
dare to sign an official employment contract with them, how can you have the 
nerve to question us? " 

Hua Zhenxuan was angry from what he said, and he didn't want to continue 
arguing with Wang Yu jun. He felt that the price had dropped greatly. 

In the current situation, if Hua Family wanted to avoid possible disastrous 

consequences, they must continue to match the conditions provided by Qian 
Tong. 

At the very least, they would first keep the workers, and after this period of 
high season had passed, they would find an excuse to drive the workers away. 

Hua Zhenxuan said to Hua Qichen, "Continue matching! No matter what 
price they off er, we have to mc!-tch them. " 

Now, not only was Hua Qichen unwilling, even Hua Zhenxuan's other sons 
were also unhappy. If the match continued, they would have to pay the 
workers several hundred million more. The entire Hua Family only has three 
billion or so, you can't afford to waste it so much. 

uoad, I think we should discuss this properly. We can't make a hasty decision 
like this." Hua Qiming said. 

"Big brother, I think what you said was right. We can't be so impulsive. They 

clearly want to keep raising the price to force us to match them. Once the 

price had reached an outrageous level, they would no longer be able to keep 

up with the price. At that time, it will be hard for us to dismount on a tiger, 
which will be even more disadvantageous for us. " Hua Zhengang advised. 

Hua Zhenguo also advised, "Big brother, we can recruit workers from 

everywhere. There's no need to pay such a huge price to keep them here." 
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Huo Zhenxuan looked at his brothers and sons in disappointment, then 
sighed and replied, "You people, you can only see the small gain in front of 
you, but not the future. If we do not keep these workers, we will definitely 
delay the order for oil and grain storage. Have you thought about how much 
money we have to pay for breach of contract? Have you thought about what 
we'll do to survive if we lose those big clients?'' 

Huo Qichen and the rest felt extremely ashamed, they truly couldn't see that 
much. 

But they were unwilling to spend so much money. 

At this moment, Zhao Qian called Wang Yujun. 

WangYujun quickly asked politely, "Young Master, what's the order?" 

"Continue to bid. Increase the basic wage of the workers by another two 
thousand yuan. 11 Zhao Qian instructed. 

WangYujun was a little confused. He really couldn't understand what Young 
Master was trying to do. Was it to vent his anger? But they had to pay 
hundreds of millions of dollars. 
J 

"Young Master, isn't this a bit too expensive? Our business is not big enough 
to offer jobs to so many people. It's a bit of a bargain." Wang Yujun advised 

tactfully. 

Zhao Qian laughed and replied, "You don't have to worry about that, you just 
have to follow my instructions. If they still need to match after an increase of 

two thousand, then they will just give up. 11 

Wang Yu jun immediately replied, "Understood!. 11 
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At this time, Huo Qjchen shouted again: "Everyone, we will continue to match 
each other's treatment. Now do you all know our sincerity?" 

WangYujun quickly hung up the phone, and according to Zhao Qian's 
instructions, he shouted loudly, "Fellow workers, in order to express our 
sincerity, we will continue to raise our base salary by 2,000 yuan. Coming to 
our side is pretty much the same as picking up money. 11 

Huo Zhenxuan immediately spat out a mouthful of blood. At the same time, 
he felt an unbearable pain in his chest. 

"Dad!" "Dad ... 11 

11 Grandfather, grandfather ... 11 

11 Chairman, Chairman ... 11 

The people from Huo Family were immediately thrown into chaos .. 

Everyone quickly sent Huo Zhenxuan to the hospital for treatment. 

Wang Yu jun said loudly, "Everyone, as you have all seen, it is impossible for 
our Huo Family to continue matching up to our conditions. Old Mr. Huo has 
11een scared to the point of being in the hospital, do you think that Huo Family 
still has the ability to keep you all here? "Come on, make a name for yourself 
with our Qi.an Tong Shipping Company." 

Without the obstruction of the Huo Family people, the workers successfully 
signed a labor contract with Qjan Tong Shipping. 

It was six o'clock in the evening. After the hard work of Qjan Tong's shipping 
personnel department, all the workers who had applied for the job had been 
selected. There were a total of nearly six hundr(;!d people who met the labor 
standards of Qi.an Tong's shipping system. They were directly kept behind, 
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while the others could only continue to stay in Huo's Shipping. 

Wang Yu jun looked at the 600 workers that suddenly appeared and frowned. 
How do we arrange our work? 

WangYujun came in front of Zhao Qj.an and reported on the recruitment 
situation, and then asked: "Young Master, what are the arrangements for 
these workers? Th�re are not so many jobs for them." 

Zhao Qian comforted her, "You don't have to worry about that. I have my own 
arrangements. You will now follow me to see the person in charge of Huaxia 
Petroleum and Grain Storage, and try to get the orders to come over for us to 
do it. " 

J 
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C299 I Can Give It to You but You Can't Take It 

Wang Yujun quickly called Zhao Xiaogao, the purchasing manager of China's 
grain storage, and invited him out for a meal. 

Qian tong Transport and Huo' s Shipping was such a big issue that even the 
Chinese grain depot had received the news. 

Zhao Xiaogao was very clear that Wang Yu jun had asked him out at this time 
for the sake of business. 

If he wanted to snatch the order to transport the rations, Qian tong Transport 
would have to show sufficient sincerity. 

What was sincerity? It was simply giving them enough money. When Zhao 
Xiaogao thought about it, he h.appily laughed. Today, he was going to reap a 
big harvest. 

At seven in the evening, WangYujun met with Zhao Xiaogao at the Yanjing 
Hotel. 

Zhao Qian also came, but did not appear, and listened to the conversation 
Metween Wang Yujun and Zhao Xiaogao in the next room. 

Wang Yu jun was also an expert in the shopping mall. He was very clear about 
what was going on at the dinner table. 

They were not going to talk about it in advance, and they would discuss it 
when the food and drinks were almost done. 

Wang Yu jun laughed as he placed the prepared cheque on the table, and said: 
"Does manager Zhao know the current situatiori between us and Huo's 
Shipping?" 
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Zhao Xiaogao glanced at the cheque and saw that it was a cheque worth five 
million yuan. Immediately, he revealed a disdainful smile. 

It was simply a dream to try to take away the food reserve order with five 
million. 

"I've heard some r�mors, but I'm really not sure about the specifics. "What 
does Mr Wang mean by putting a cheque here?" Zhao Xiaogao asked even 
though he knew the answer. 

WangYujun could tell the meaning from Zhao Xiaogao's expression. 

Zhao Qian had told him that he could accept anyone within 20 million if he 
tried his best to use the money to deal with Zhao Xiaogao. 

If five million wasn't enough, �hen it was ten million. 

WangYujun replied while laughing: "Our Qiantong Transport and Huo's 
Shipping have torn, so we naturally have to differentiate between the two. If 
Manager Zhao can think of a way to place the food reserve order with us, I, 
your brother, will definitely not treat you unfairly. 11 

Zhao Xiaogao deliberately pretended to be troubled and replied, "This matter 
is a little difficult to handle." You should know that the grain depot i� a state­
owned enterprise and will not easily change partners. Our grain reserves 
require at least 50 million tons of grain for import and export. With such a 
large shipment, even if we gave you a small portion, you would still be able to 
earn a lot. Of course, I have to make sure you have the ability to take our list. 11 

WangYujun hurriedly replied: "Don't worry Manager Zhao, I promise that I 
won't delay the order to store the grains. This cheque is considered sincere 
gold, after the matter is done, I, your brother, o_ffer another 10 million as a 
thank you. "How about it?" 
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Zhao Xiaogao was a greedy person, fifteen million wouldn't satisfy him. 

"Now that Mr Wang has said it like this, I will stop pretending to be ignorant 
to avoid wasting everyone's time. 30 million, plus 2 million in gratitude every 
year. If Mr Wang thinks he can accept it, then I'll give it a try. If Mr Wang is 
unable to accept it, then forget it. " Zhao Xiaogao honestly said. 

This was not a negotiation, this was extortion. Wang Yu jun immediately 
refused. 

Zhao Xiaogao laughed, stood up and said, "Since Mr Wang is unwilling, then 
there's no need to waste everyone's time. However, I will tell you everything 
first. Next time you talk to me about this, it won't be at this price. "I'm 
leaving.'' 

Wang Yu jun was helpless. He quickly stopped Zhao Xiaogao and said: "Wait a 
moment, Manager Zhao. I'll call the boss and ask around. I'll give you a reply 
immediately." 

Zhao Xiaogao nodded with a smile, then sat back down with a relaxed and 
satisfied expression on his face. From his point of view, Wang Yujun had no 
other choice but to accept his conditions. 
J 

WangYujun came to the next room and hurriedly asked, "Young Master, what 
do we do? This grandson's appetite is really too big, asking for a price of 30 
million, plus 2 million in gratuities every year. If we don't agree right now, 
then if we want to talk to him about this in the future, the price will be even 
higher. " 

Tens of millions was not money at all to Zhao Qian, but he couldn't stand 
Zhao Xiaogao taking the opportunity to extort him. 

Therefore, Zhao Qian replied: "Forget it, think of another way. Go back and 
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eat with him, pay the bill and then leave. If business fails, there will be 
righteousness and justice, so do yourself well. " 

WangYujun nodded and quickly turned back 

1 report

However, when the door opened, Zhao Xiaogao was actually standing outside. 

"Hehe ... " Mr Wang, since the boss is here, why didn't he show himself? Is he 
looking down on me, Zhao Xiaogao, and thinking that I am not good enough 
to meet him? 11 Zhao Xiaogao said with a mocking expression. 

Wang Yu jun burst into laughter. Just as he was about to shut the door and go 
out to talk to Zhao Xiaogao, Zhao Qj.an's voice came through. 

"Mr Wang, let him in." 

Wang Yu jun quickly turned as�de and invited Zhao Xiaogao in. 

Zhao Xiaogao walked into the private box, and seeing that Zhao Qj.an was so 
young, he curiously asked: "The boss behind Qj.antong Transport is actually 
so young? This is really out of my expectations. 11 

Zhao Qian didn't get up, he only gave a polite smile and replied: "Manager 
Zhao is also very young, to be able to take the position of the grain manager is 
not simple at all." ,

After all, it was the big boss behind Qian tong Transport who was praising 
him. 

However, no matter how happy he was, he had to ask for more money. 

"How about this, let's all be more straightforward. Give me thirty million at 
one go, and in the future, give me two million g.old every year. I promise to do 
my best to transfer the orders to Qjantong Transport. Every year, at least 50 
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million tons of goods will be exported. You guys eat meat, I just want some 
soup, isn't that too much? 1

1 Zhao Xiaogao said confidently.

Zhao Xiaogao was simply drawing a big cake. 

There were a lot of partners in the grain depot, and Huo I s Shipping could only 
transport cargo in a few areas. 

If Qj.antong Transport was to cooperate with the grain storage, it would not be 
able to swallow all of the fifty million tons of food cargo. 

Zhao Qian revealed a smile and replied: "Manager Zhao is right, we should 
give you some soup if we're eating meat. However, I can give you soup, but 
you can't ask me for soup. 1 1 1 don't know when it started, but I can't stand
people forcing me to do it. 11

Zhao Xiaogao understood Zha� Qi.an Is meaning, and immediately said angrily 
and arrogantly: 11Then just wait to be defeated by Huo's Shipping. I.will help 
them get more food for free and help them grow. 11Humph! 11

Zhao Xiaogao turned around and left. Wang Yujun wanted to give chase, but 
was stopped by Zhao Qj.an. 

Wang Yu jun didn I t know what to say either, so he could only stand to the side 
and not say anything. 

If Wang Yujun were to handle this matter, he would definitely agree to Zhao 
Xiaogao 1s request. 

However, Zhao Qi.an was in charge now, so he didn't dare to say anything. 

Zhao Qian was already mentally prepared. He stood up and said, 11You can go. 
I'll solve this matter, just keep an eye on the company. 11 
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WangYujun did not dare to ask anymore, he nodded and left. 

Zhao Qian turned over his phone. On the screen, there was a picture of a 
young and beautiful girl. On the photo, her name was also written - Zhou 
Wenxiu. 

This Zhou Wenxiu is the illegitimate daughter of Zhou Jingcheng, China's 
chairman of grain �to rage, and is the assistant manager of China's grain 
storage and international trade department. Perhaps Zhao Qian could start 
with her and take down the food reserve order. 

J 
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C300 Taking Zhou Wenxiu as the Breakthrough 

r p rt 

For people like Zhao Xiaogao, once they were found out that he was plotting 
for his own rights, there would definitely be no good ending for them. 

If Qj.antong Transport got too close to him, there would be trouble sooner or 
later. Not working yvith him was also a good thing in a way. 

However, Qj.antongTransport and Huo's Shipping were fighting passionately, 
so Zhao Qian was determined to snatch all the orders from Huo's Shipping 
and not give it any chance to rise again. 

Zhou Wenxiu might be able to break through, but she had to try. 

Zhao Qian called butler Wang Ze and said, "Uncle Wang, help me check the 
background of a person. He is �hou Wenxiu, assistant manager of China's 
grain storage and international trade department.'' 

Wang Ze quickly replied, "No problem." I'll do it as soon as I can. " 

Zhao Qian nodded and hung up. 

As the butler of Zhao Family, Wang Ze had a wide range of connections in the 
capital and it was very easy for him to investigate Zhou Wenxiu. 

The next morning, Wang Ze sent Zhou Wenxiu's information to Zhao Qj.an's 
mailbox. 

After Zhao Qj.an got up, he opened his mailbox and saw the document. He 
quickly downloaded it to the table and started reading it carefully. 

Zhou Wenxiu's father was rumored to be Zhou Jingcheng, the chairman of 
China's grain storage company. His mother's name was Zhang Ya, and she 
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was a beauty shop owner. 

Zhou Wenxiu lacked a fatherly love and a good family education, so her 
academic performance was average. In the end, it was Zhou Jingcheng who 
bought her the qualifications to enter Yanjing University for Economics and 
Trade. 

After graduation, �hou Wenxiu entered China's grain storage, and two years 
later, she was promoted from a general manager to an assistant manager. 

Usually like the fitness, dream of being an actor. 

II II 

Wang Ze was really reassuring. The information that he had gathered took 
Zhao Qian five minutes to read through. 

It wasn't an exaggeration to say that Zhao Qian was now the person who 
understood Zhou Wenxiu the best in the world. 

Zhou Wenxiu's dream of being an actress was Zhao Qian's breakthrough 
point. 

Zhao Qian quickly cleaned up and went to the gym where Zhou Wenxiu often 
went to get a VIP card. 

Two days later, at six o'clock in the evening, Zhou Wenxiu finally appeared. 

When Zhao Qian received the notice, he quickly changed his clothes and 
rushed to the gym. 

Today was Friday, and there were a lot of people in the gym. 

Zhao Qian found the coach and said with a smile, "Hello, coaches and fellow 
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students." 

The coach quickly smiled and replied, "Hello, hurry up and join the team. We 
just started doing warm-up exercises. 11 

This coach, who taught Liu Xiaofei, was 28 years old and had ten people under 

his command. Only Zhou Wenxiu was a woman, and the rest were all men. 

It was the same at the gym. The beautiful coach attracted the male students, 
while the handsome coach attracted the female students. 

I wonder what's going on with this Zhou Wenxiu, why she chose Liu Xiaofei 
instead of a handsome coach like other women. 

Zhao Qian stood at the back of the line with Zhou Wenxiu beside him. 

Liu Xiaofei led everyone to do some warm-up exercises, then she let everyone 
exercise on their own while she paced back and forth on the side. If anyone 
needed help, she would immediately go to help. 

"Coach, how do I use this?" 

"Coach, I forgot to do that. Tell me to do it." 
J 

"Coach ... 11 

II II 

Those male students weren't here for fitness, they were clearly here to take 

advantage of their coach. 

Liu Xiaofei was secretly unhappy with the students' work needs, but she still 
had to happily serve them. After all, they had already paid the VIP fee, and 
there was even a separate tuition fee for the coaches. 
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Zhao Qian was completely focused on training on the treadmill. After a while, 

Zhou Wenxiu walked over and started to practice on the treadmill beside him. 

Zhao Qian was still in a dilemma on how to start a conversation when Zhou 

Wenxiu took the initiative to ask, "Why didn't you call the coach over to 
help?" 

Zhao Qian turned around and looked at Zhou Wenxiu. He smiled and replied, 

"Such a simple thing is unnecessary, right?" 

Zhou Wenxiu smiled doubtfully and continued to ask, "What is it? Are you 
really here for a workout? Not for the beautiful coach? " 

"Hehe ... " I'm not that bored. Besides, she looks just like that. "It's nothing 
more than exercising everyday and getting better body shape.'' Zhao Qjan said 
in disdain. 

Honestly speaking, Liu Xiaofei was indeed beautiful, and her figure was also 
good. She gave off a unique aura of immortality. 

Anyway, if she was going to sleep with Zhao Qjan, he definitely wouldn't 

refuse. 
J 

Zhao Qian belittled Liu Xiaofei because he wanted to attract Zhou W�nxiu to 

understand what he did. He actually didn't like beauties at Liu Xiaofei's level. 

Sure enough, Zhou Wenxiu immediately asked curiously, "From what you 

said, you seem to be very powerful." A girlfriend is even prettier than a coach? 

Better figure too? '' 

Zhao Qian looked around and whispered, "No, that's not true. It's just that my 
staff are all very beautiful, so I don't think Coach will look good." 
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Zhou Wenxiu fell into Zhao Qian's trap step by step and asked, 11 What do you 
do? A pimp? 11 

Zhao Qian rolled his eyes speechlessly. It seemed that Zhou Wenxiu really 
knew how to play. 

If he didn't play outside often, how could he possibly say that he was a pimp? 

A normal girl wouldn't be able to remember that word. 

"I'm the owner of Mr Qian Entertainment. The female celebrities under my 
name are all very beautiful. 1

1 Zhao Qian said with a smile. 

Zhou Wenxiu was shocked. However, her treadmill was still running. With a 
11peng11 sound, she was pushed down to the ground and was pushed down 
onto the treadmill. 

Zhao Qian quickly jumped down and helped Zhou Wenxiu up. 11Beauty, are 
you alright? Do you want to go to the hospital?" 

Zhou Wenxiu quickly stood up. Luckily, she was well-equipped and had knee 
guards, so she did not sustain any injuries. 

:tiu Xiaobie ran over and asked Zhou Wenxiu if she was hurt. 

Zhou Wenxiu smiled and shook her head, saying, "Thank you for your 

relationship with the coach. I'm fine. 1
1 "Handsome, can I trouble you to go to 

the side and rest for a bit? 11

Zhao Qian nodded with a smile and let out a sigh. Zhou Wenxiu had finally 
taken the bait. 

The two of them sat down in the resting area. Zhao Qian asked again: 
11 Beauty, are you sure you don't need to go to the hospital?11 
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Zhou Wenxiu shook her head and replied with a smile, "No need. "Don't 
scream about being a beauty, I'm Zhou Wenxiu, what's your name?" 

f('J)'Ort 

Zhao Qian replied honestly, "My name is Zhao Qi.an. Miss Zhou, nice to meet 
you. "I think Miss Zhou's conditions are pretty good. If there's a chance, I 
really want to try pushing Miss Zhou away. What if she's really angry?" 

Zhou Wenxiu was elated, but she did not lose her mind. 

Everything was said by Zhao Qi.an, words are no proof, if he said Mr Qian 
Entertainment is his, then it's his? 

Zhou Wenxiu laughed and said: "I heard that Wu Xin is currently filming at 
the international racetrack. She is an artist from Mr Qi.an Entertainment, I 
really like her. I wanted to take her out to dinner and take a picture. "Can I?". 

This Zhou Wenxiu didn't have a good academic performance, but her brain 
was quite active. She suspected Zhao Qj.an's identity, but was too embarrassed 
to speak directly, so she used this method to probe. 

If Zhao Qi.an could call Wu Xin over, then he would definitely be the boss of Mr 
Qi.an Entertainment. Otherwise, he would be lying and using this as an excuse 
tb kill his sister. 

Zhao Qian thought for a moment and replied, "It's not a big problem. The 
problem is, I don't know if Wu Xin has the time. "Well, I'll call and ask." 

Zhou Wenxiu immediately nodded with a smile. 

Zhao Qian got up and went back to the locker room. He took out his phone and 
called Wu Xin right in front of Zhou Wenxiu. 

Wu Xin had just finished her work and was just about to eat dinner. When she 
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saw Zhao �an's phone call, she quickly put down the lunchbox and quickly 
picked up the call. 

"Hello, Zhao �an, is something the matter?" Wu Xin asked happily. 

Zhao Qian replied with a smile, "Yes, I have a friend who really likes you and 
wants to treat you to a meal. I'll take a photo with you as a memento." 

Wu Xin replied, embarrassed, "I can't eat. I still have to continue filming 

tonight. However, it was fine to keep a picture together. Where is he? 11 

Zhao Qian definitely couldn't show his face, and he definitely couldn't let 
Zhou Wenxiu and Wu Xin chat too much. So he said, "Well, I told her to look 
for you on the set. 1

1 Don't take special care of her just because she's my friend.
After taking a picture, go back to work Don't let the other members of the 
crew have any objections." 

Wu Xin acknowledged and replied, "Sure! Let him come. Just come _to me 
when you get there. 11 

Zhao Qian instructed Wu Xin to be more alert before hanging up the phone. 

j 
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C301 Entering the Hotel as Soon as We Met 

Seeing Zhao Qj.an hang up, Zhou Wenxiu quickly asked, "How is it? You've 
agreed on it? " 

Zhao Qian didn't want to reveal his identity yet, so he had to find an excuse. 
He told Zhou We�iu not to say anything and just took a photo with her. 

Seeing that Zhao Qj.an did not say anything, Zhou Wenxiu became anxious 
and asked again: "What's going on? Didn't you agree? "No, you're the boss. 
She would not dare to listen to whatever you say?" 

Zhao Qian quickly explained, "Of course I did, I just need you to go see her 
yourself. She can't leave the set at the moment, and she still has to do some 
filming tonight.'' 

As long as she could see her idol, Zhou Wenxiu would have to go ev�n if she 
wasn't in the eye, let alone in Yanjing. This was the mood of a fan. 

Zhou Wenxiu immediately replied with a smile, "It's fine, I'll go over myself. 
Where is she? How can I see her? " 

Zhao Qian hurriedly replied: "Go to the international racetrack and tell him 
that Zhao Qj.an has brought you here to take a photo with Wu Xin. E�n 
though I'm her boss, it's not good to keep her busy. So when you get there, 
don't say anything and come back in a jiffy. "Is that okay?" 

As long as he could see Wu Xin, nothing would be a problem. Zhou Wenxiu 
nodded in agreement immediately. She waved goodbye to Zhao Qj.an, went to 
the locker room to change, and immediately headed to the international 
racetrack. 

Zhao Qian smiled and turned around to continue working out. 
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An hour and a half later, Zhou Wenxiu returned happily. 

It was already past 9, the gym was about to close, so she didn't change, and 
directly went to look for Yang Chen. 

"Hee hee ... 11 Thank you, Director Zhao. To express my gratitude, I invited 
dinner for the nigh_t. I hope that Director Yang will give us face. 11 Zhou 
Wenxiu invited happily. 

Zhao Qian had spent so much effort just to get close to Zhou Wenxiu. Of 
course, he had to agree to her invitation. 

However, he did not directly agree. Instead, he found an excuse to say that it 
was inconvenient to go. 

Zhou Wenxiu hurriedly added,. "Aiya, Director Zhao just took some time to 
come out. Seeing how sincere I am in treating you to a meal, you should at 
least give me some face. Do you want me, a girl, to be ashamed? 11 

Zhao Qian pretended to hesitate and replied, "Alright then. There was work 
every day, and it could never be done� We'll do it tomorrow. Tonight, I'll have 
a meal with Miss Zhou in peace. 11 

"That's right. "Let's go." 

Zhou Wenxiu pulled Zhao Qian away as soon as she finished her sentence. 

Only then did the two of them get to know each other. Zhao Qi.an didn't plan 
to directly talk about proper business to avoid arousing her suspicion. 

The two of them chatted about Wu Xin and some celebrity gossip throughout 
the meal. They did not mention anything about.the food reserve. 
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To be honest, Zhou Wenxiu was pretty good-looking. If someone really 
flattered her, she might even blush a little. 

What Mr Qian Entertainment needed the most right now was a reserve of 
talented people. 

Therefore, Zhao Qian asked, "Miss Zhou is so interested in celebrities, I 
wonder if you're in_terested in becoming one?" 

Five years ago, Zhou Wenxiu's first dream was to be a star. 

It was just that she did not have the resources, and her grades were not good. 
She did not have any talent, so she could not enter the Film Academy at all. 

Later on, her father, Zhou Jingcheng, arranged for her to work fo'r the grain 
storage, which was a decent and stable job. Gradually, she forgot about her 
dream. 

Now that Zhao Qian asked that question, it undoubtedly attracted the flame in 
her heart. 

Not to mention a person who once dreamed of becoming a celebrity, even if it 
was an ordinary person, if an entertainment company's boss wanted to flatter 
fier, she would definitely not reject it. 

Therefore, Zhou Wenxiu immediately replied, "It would be great if I could 
become a celebrity." Who doesn't want to be a star? Only, do you think this 
condition is okay? I don't want you guys to spend so much money to nurture 
me, but I'm not red in the end. "Not only is it a waste of your manpower and 
resources, it is also a waste of my time." 

Zhou Wenxiu spoke quite honestly. No matter if she really wanted to say it or 
not, Zhao Qian sounded very comfortable. 
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Zhao Qian would definitely try his best to persuade her to give it a try for the 
food reserve order. 

Zhao Qian analyzed very seriously: 11 Before when I was not an entertainment 
company, I had the same idea as you. I felt that only good-looking and 
versatile people could be celebrities. Ever since I started working as an 
entertainment company, the idea has been wiped out completely. Let's put it 
this way, as long a� the artist didn't commit suicide, even if she was a very 
ordinary person, as long as the company was willing to support her, she 
would still be popular. It was just that the degree of red was different. Some 
people can be a female lead, some people can be a supporting role, and even 
some people can be a supporting role. If I don't give it a try, how will I know if 
I can? 11 

The fire in Zhou Wenxiu' s heart was completely ignited by Zhao Qian. 

How can you know if it's okay if you don't try? 

Even if he couldn't, he would at most waste a few years of time. 

Ten thousand lines? 

She would be able to realize the dream that she had wanted to achieve the 
rhost. 

Zhou Wenxiu smiled and nodded. "Alright then. I'll listen to you and give it a 
try. 11 "Then what do I have to do?" 

The matter of Mr Qj.an Entertainment had always been left to Yuan Mi. Zhao 
Qj.an was unsure of how to groom a star, he could only answer according to 
his own knowledge. 

"What you need to do is from now on, you have.to be careful of everything 
you say and do. You can't leave any evidence to others. 11 If you have any dark 

11 21 4 r 



C 01 f"nt rmg th Hotel a� Soon JS , r po 

history before, you have to explain it to us so we can ask the PR company to 
clean up your mess. We have a professional broker, and she will make a plan 
for you from a professional point of view. " 

Zhou Wenxiu nodded happily as she raised her glass and said, "Come, let me 
toast Director Yang. If I become popular, I will never forget Director Yang's 
great kindness. If I don't get red, I would be grateful to Director Yang for 
giving me this opp�:>rtunity to try. 11 

Zhao Qian laughed as he raised his glass, while the two of them downed the 
wine in one gulp. 

Zhou Wenxiu was too happy. She couldn't hold back her happiness anymore 
and started to drink one cup after another. 

After a while, Zhao Qjan felt a bit drunk, so she still wanted to drink. 

Zhao Qian quickly refused, "Miss Zhou, we can't drink anymore. We can't 
drive home like this. 11

Unexpectedly, Zhou Wenxiu replied with a smile, "If you can't go home, then 
you can't. There are so many people out there, and any random house will be 
enough for you to sleep for the night. Why do you have to go home? Come, 
drink again. "I'm in a good mood today, so I must have a good drink." 

Zhou Wenxiu then asked for two bottles of red wine, one after another, to 
persuade Zhao Qjan to drink. 

The two of them ended up drinking until their heads were spinning and their 
feet wobbled. 

Walking out of the restaurant, Zhao Qjan wanted to call the driver to pick him 
up, but Zhou Wenxiu snatched his phone awaytrom him. "Let's go, I'll take 
you to find a place to rest." 
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With that, Zhou Wenxiu pulled Zhao Qjan forward. 

Soon, the two of them arrived at a hotel. Zhou Wenxiu looked up and smiled. 
Let's go in and sleep. If you're drunk, don't run around. If you fall outside, 
someone will pick up your corpse. With how handsome you are, not only will 
women pick you up, but also men might pick you up. "Haha ... 11 

Zhao Qian was speechless. It seemed like she was quite drunk 

With Zhao Qjan's personality, he definitely followed someone into the hotel 
the first time they met, no matter how good-looking that person was. 

However, he had drunk too much wine and was feeling rather upset, so he 
could only find a room to settle down. 

The two of them walked into t�e hotel with each other, opened a room, and 
supported each other as well. 

The moment he entered the room, Zhao Qjan immediately went into the 
bathroom to get some water. 

Since he was too anxious, he didn't close the door. Instead, Zhou Wenxiu had 
,ktually snuck in. 

"Director Zhao, do you need any help?" Zhou Wenxiu said with a blush and a 
smile. 
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C302 Personal Visit 

Zhao Qian didn 1 t expect Zhou Wenxiu to be so straightforward and bold as to 
walk into the toilet himself. He just wanted to come up and piss, but he didn 1t 
think of anything else. 

1
1Miss Zhou, this is?'t good, right? 1

1 Hurry up and go, I'm busy." Zhao Qian 
replied with his back facing Zhao Qian. 

Zhou Wenxiu should have understood what it meant to refuse him so flatly. 
However, her answer left Zhao Qian speechless. 

"Director Zhao, I know the rules. If you want to be red, you must sacrifice 
yourself. I understand. I know Director Zhao definitely has a girlfriend or a 
wife and doesn't want to cause trouble. "Don't worry, only you and I know 
what happened tonight. There.won't be a third person who will know. 11 

Although Zhao Qian didn't plan on doing anything with Zhou Wenxiu, it 
didn't mean that he could still control himself under her blatant seduction. 

If this happened between adults, it would not necessarily involve feelings. It 
was only normal for them to satisfy their physical needs. Since she had 
cflready delivered herself to his doorstep, there was no need to keep her at 
arm's length. • 

Zhao Qian accepted. 

An hour later, the two of them had finished showering and were lying on the 
bed, chatting. 

Everyone had already slept, so it was time to get down to business. 

Zhao Qian said with a smile, 1

1 1'11 have to go back later. I still have to work 
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overtime. 11 

Zhou Wenxiu replied, "Aren't you being too fake? "I didn't ask you to take 
responsibility, nor did I ask you to stay with me. Is there a need to come up 
with such an excuse?" 

Zhao Qian smiled and replied, "Aiya, it's not an excuse, it's the truth. There's 
also a shipping lin� under my name, and I recently had a conflict with Huo's 
Shipping. I want to take away the Chinese grain reserve order from them and 
give them a full paycheck. I have to go back and do some preparation. I'll go to 
the grain depot tomorrow and talk to their supervisor. After all, I'm trying to 
convince them to change partners. 

A trace of surprise appeared on Zhou Wenxiu's face, but disappeared very 
quickly. Then, she smiled and said, "I didn't expect you to be so powerful, to_
actually have a shipping line that can compete with Huo's Shipping. 11 

Obviously, Zhou Wenxiu didn't want to reveal her identity. 

If she didn't expose her identity, Zhao Qj.an wouldn't be able to continue. 

With this, Zhao Qj.an had to make a ttip to the grain storage office tomorrow. 

Zhao Qian said while putting on his clothes, "I'll be leaving first. If you stay 
and sleep, be careful, close the door and windows." If you go back, y6u must 
find a substitute car. Don't drive your own car. 11 

Zhou Wenxiu smiled and asked, "You're so concerned about me, don't tell me 
you've fallen in love with me just because you fired a shot?" 

Zhao Qian laughed and replied in a hurry, "I won't easily get involved with 
anyone. I'm leaving. 11 

With that, Zhao Qj.an got off the bed and put on his shoes. He tidied up his 
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clothes and hair, waved goodbye to Zhou Wenxiu, turned around and left. 

Zhou Wenxiu leaned against the headboard, feeling very puzzled. 

She was thinking if Zhao Qian already knew her identity and purposely 
approached her to snatch the Huo's Shipping order from her. 

If that was really t�e case, then she was tricked by Zhao Qi.an, and she 
couldn't accept this. 

Zhou Wenxiu thought to herself, "Let's see if you can go to the grain depot 
tomorrow. If you go, I'll take it as if you didn't know that I'm the assistant 
grain manager." If you don't go, just you wait, I'll get my dad to deal with 
you! 11 

Zhao Qian left the hotel and quickly called Wang Yu jun. 

"Hello, Mr Wang, tomorrow morning at 9 am, come with me to th� grain 
storage. 11 

"Okay, Young Master. Where should we meet tomorrow morning?" 

"At the entrance to the grain depot. "You should bring everything you need. If 
1ve can come to an agreement, we will sign one right away to prevent any 
more trouble." 

"Understood. Young Master, don't worry. It will definitely be done well. I 
won't disturb Young Master's rest anymore. See you tomorrow. 11

Zhao Qian nodded and hung up. 

At this moment, Zhao Qi.an was still a bit drunk and definitely couldn't drive 
back by himself, so he called the driver. 
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When he got home, Zhao Fu hurried over to find him. 

11Son, where did you go? You drank? 11 Zhao Fu asked with a smile. 

Zhao Qian nodded and comforted his dad. He was fine. 

r P" 

Zhao Fu replied with a laugh, "Of course I know you 1re fine. How about it? 
How's the battle w�th Huo's Shipping? 11 

Zhao Fu must have understood what happened between the two, so he just 
wanted to have a good chat with his son. 

But Zhao Qian didn't want to talk, he was too sleepy. 

''Dad, don't worry. Huo's Shipping will definitely end here, I promise you. 11 

Zhao Fu laughed and replied, ''.I know you can do it, but you have to be careful. 
If they were forced into a corner, it would not be good if they were desperate 
and wanted to fight to the death. Compared to your safety, Huo's Shipping is 
nothing at all. 11 

Zhao Qian nodded and said, "I know.'" Don't worry, I know what I'm doing. 
Hurry back to rest and take note of your body. 11 

Zhao Fu nodded with a smile and turned away. 

Zhao Qian drank a few cups of tea, woke up from his stupor, and immediately 
began to prepare for tomorrow's food storage. At the very least, he would 
have to think of a way to deal with any possible trouble, lest tomorrow passed 
and he made a fool of himself. 

Unknowingly, Zhao Qj.an fell asleep on the bed. 

Wang Jing, who was far away from the Donghai City, was having an extremely 
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bad time. At this moment, she was staring at her phone, waiting for Zhao 
Qian to call her. 

She didn't expect Zhao (Uan to give in to her. As long as he called, she could 
give up on her own accord. 

rt 

However, Zhao (Uan didn't call her until late into the night, so she could only 
fall asleep in disappointment. 

The late autumn morning was slightly cold. 

Zhao Qian got up early, ate breakfast, and immediately left for the grain 
storage office. 

When he arrived, Wang Yu jun was already waiting for him. 

"Young Master, good morning." Have you had breakfast? Do you want to eat 
first before going in? " Wang Yujun smiled and said hello. 

Zhao Qian also politely greeted him, "Good morning. After breakfast, if you 
haven't eaten, you can eat when things are done. Let's go in now. " 

It was half past nine in the morning, and the staff in the grain depot were 
*orking hard.

Zhao Qian led WangYujun in and was stopped by the receptionist. 

"Who are you looking for? Do you have an appointment? " the receptionist 
asked. 

WangYujun hurried forward to answer. Young Master definitely couldn't be 
allowed to take the field himself. 

"Hello, we are from Qiantong Transport. I am CEO Wang Yu jun, and this is my 
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assistant. We would like to meet with your comrades in charge of shipping. 
Can you help us arrange it? " 

The receptionist shook her head and replied, "I'm sorry, I can't let you in 
without an appointment." 

"Then call the leader in charge of shipping to ask around. Sorry for the 
trouble." Wang Yuj_un said very politely. 

WangYujun was the CEO of Qj.antong Transport after all, he didn't expect to 
be so polite to the receptionist. 

However, there was no other way. After all, they were here to beg. He could 
only lower his stance a little. 

But the receptionist wouldn't let him. She wouldn't feel at ease without an 
appointment. And she wouldn't help to contact the person in charge. 

At this moment, Zhou Wenxiu arrived. 

When she saw Zhao Qj.an really came, she immediately laughed happily. 

"Director Zhao, you really came!" 
J 

Zhou Wenxiu greeted as she walked over. 

Zhao Qian turned around and smiled when he saw Zhou Wenxiu. 

His savior had arrived. 
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C303 Zhou Wenxiu's Mother Zhang Ya 

Zhao Qian stepped forward and asked with a smile, "Miss Zhou, you work 
here?" 

Zhou Wenxiu now believed that Zhao Qian did not know her true identity, so 
he did not want to �et close to her on purpose and had other intentions. 

As long as he didn't get close to her premeditated, she was willing to help 
Zhao Qian. 

''Yes, I work here. I didn't expect you to come personally. Shouldn't you leave 
this matter to your subordinates? You're just a big boss, how did you come to 
do business yourself? " Zhou Wenxiu teased. 

Since Zhou Wenxiu didn't wa�t to say it, Zhao Qjan naturally couldn't say it 
out loud either. He could only follow her words and say, "Haha ... "rhere' s no 
helping it, it's such a big deal. I have to go up personally to show my sincerity. 
You're right. " 

Zhou Wenxiu nodded and replied, "Then you can take your time to talk I need 
to go to work 11

Zhao Qian nodded and watched Zhou Wenxiu get on the elevator. 

The receptionist asked softly: 11 Sir, you and Miss Zhou know each other?" 

"Yes, I do." Beauty, please do me a favor and ask the leader in charge of 
shipping from me. " Zhao Qjan replied with a smile. 

Everyone in the company was well aware of Zhou Wenxiu's identity. The 
receptionist didn't dare stop her friend from corning over to discuss business. 
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"Alright, I'll give you a call and ask for your permission." The front desk girl 
replied. 

Zhao Qian thanked her with a smile and watched her make the call. 

"Hello, Mr Zhang. There are two people at the front desk. They are Miss 
Zhou' s friends and they want to talk business with you." Do you have time to 
see them?" 

"Wenxiu's friend? Let them come up. " 

"Alright." 

The receptionist hung up the phone and said very politely to Zhao Qjan, 
"Handsome, Mr Zhang agrees with you. You can take elevator nu·mber three 
and meet her at the manager's office on the 15th floor. " 

Zhao Qian smiled and thanked him, "Thank you. Beauty, I feel that_your 
lipstick would be sexier if it was changed to red. " 

Zhao Qian led Wang Yu jun to the elevator. 

The front desk girl quickly took out her small mirror and stared at her lips. 
,j 

"Is Big Red really beautiful? Was it too eye-catching? Would people think I 

was unruly? Heehee ... So shy. " 

Soon, Zhao Qian led Wang Yu jun out of the elevator and into the manager's 

office. 

Wang Yu jun quickly knocked on the door. 

"Come in." 
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Wang Yu jun opened the door and let Zhao Qian enter first. 

The manager inside was a middle-aged woman. She looked very feminine, 
especially with the tight white shirt accentuating her proud figure. 

She only put down her pen casually, but it had an air of elegance to it. I'm sure 
she must have been an attractive girl when she was young. No wonder she 
was so infatuated vyith Chief of Food Storage, Zhou Jingcheng. On her 
condition, no normal man could resist her temptation. 

Zhao Qian smiled and greeted, "Hello, my name is Zhao Qian, this is my 
colleague, Qian tong Transport CEO Wang Yujun. I didn 1t expect the manager 
in charge of shipping to be so charming, I thought it was a bald old man. " 

The manager pinched his thumb and forefinger under his nose and replied, 
"He's not that old, but his mouth really knows how to speak." My name is 
Zhang Ya, I'm the logistics ma_nager. You can sit down. 11 

When Zhao Qian heard ZhangYa's name, his heart was moved. Zhou 
Wenxiu I s mother was called Zhang Ya. What a coincidence. 

Zhang Ya scrutinized Zhao Qian and asked with a smile, "You and Zhou 
Wenxiu are friends?" 
J 

Zhao Qian nodded and replied, "He can be considered a friend. We met last 
night. I don It know if she thought I was a friend. I saw her downstairs just 
now. Mr Zhang knows her too? 11 

Zhang Ya thought, it seems like Zhao Qian doesn't know Zhou Wenxiu's 
identity. Since he did not know, then there was no need to point it out. 

11Hehe ... 11 They should know each other. For a company to work, they would 
meet up a few times over time. It could be considered as getting to know each 
other now. Speak, what kind of business do you want to talk about? 11 
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WangYujun quickly passed the information he brought over to Zhang Ya, and 
then Zhao Qian said, "We want to win the delivery order for the grain storage, 
especially the order for Huo's Shipping and grain storage. We want to win all 
of them.'' 

Zhang Ya didn't even open her folder when she heard that. She pushed it back 
to Wang Yu jun and_ said with a smile, "Then there's no need to talk about it 
anymore. We don't easily change partners. 11 

Wang Yu jun became anxious the moment he heard that, but he did not dare to 
interrupt when Zhao Qian was present. 

Zhao Qian replied very calmly, "I understand what Mr Zhang means, no one 
wants to change partners frequently. But, what if your Huo 's Shipping cann?t 
operate properly, and caused your order to be delayed?" 

Zhang Ya smiled gracefully and replied, "That will depend on the actual 
situation. After all, we are partners that have been working together for a long 
time, there is no reason for us to stop this cooperation just because of one or 
two mistakes. Even if we want to replace them, we don't have to choose you. 
We have to compare strength and price before we can decide who to choose as 
our new partner. 11 

J 

It was obvious that Zhang Ya was a person with principles. Zhao Qian smiled 
and nodded, saying, "Since the information is already in front of Mr Zhang, 
why not take a look at it? "If Mr Zhang is unable to reject the price, I feel that 
the conditions can be relaxed a little." 

Zhang Ya stared at Zhao Qian for a while, then gave a graceful smile and 
nodded her head. She then took the folder and opened it. 

Fifty years ago, his Qiantong Transport was alr�ady stronger than his Huo's 
Shipping. Fifty years later, he would still be stronger than them. 
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When Zhang Ya saw the basic information on Qj.antong Transport, she knew 
that they were indeed stronger than Huo's Shipping. 

And looking at the price, it was actually a full twenty percent lower than the 
price of Huo 's Shipping. 

Zhang Ya closed th� folder with a smile and said, "Your conditions are indeed 
better than Huo's Shipping, however, I am still unable to give you the orders 
they made. If you really want to cooperate, I can give you guys a few routes to 
try. If you do well, we will slowly increase the number of orders for you in the 
future. " 

Zhao Qian personally came over to get the order. Not only did he want to 
cooperate with the grain storage, he also wanted to take away Hlio's 
Shipping's order in the grain storage. Naturally, he could not accept Zhang 
Ya's method. 

"Mr Zhang should have heard about the thing between us and Huo's 
Shipping. Why don't you give me a clear indication of what conditions you 
have to give us the orders they made?" Zhao Qian said seriously. 

Zhang Ya smiled and asked, "Did Mr Zhao bring a cheque book with him?" 
J 

Zhao Qian nodded, took out his checkbook and put it on the table. 

Zhang Ya smiled gracefully as before. "Give me a blank cheque, will you be 
willing to part with it?" 

Zhao Qian was naturally unhappy in his heart, but he did not show it. He 
smiled and said, "Charm women are always so elegant and good-looking 
when asking for money." I don't think that any normal man would reject a 
woman like Mr Zhang. I'm also a man, so I nat�rally wouldn't reject her. " 
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"Heehee hee ... " Your little mouth really knows how to talk. Elder sister, if I 
was younger by more than ten years, I'd probably have been tricked by you. 11 

"Other than Mr Zhang, who should be older, he isn't that old." 

Zhang Ya lowered her head to look at her chest. Her face immediately flushed 
red. She couldn't help but laugh complacently. Then, with a stern face, she 
said, "Aren't you a�raid that I'll chase you away and stop talking to you?" 

11I didn't tease Mr Zhang. I was just speaking the truth. If Mr Zhang is really a 
teenager or so, I'm afraid that I would have to tie you up and send you to the 
Civil Affairs Bureau with an account book. 11 

11 Haha ... " "You ... " 

Zhang Ya was about to say something when someone knocked on the door. 
She quickly put away her smil� and changed her expression into one of 
elegance before saying loudly, "Come in." 

The door opened and Zhou Wenxiu walked in. 

Zhao Qian was ecstatic. She came at the right time, otherwise, he wouldn't 
know how to continue chatting with Zhang Ya. 
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C304 Primary Disturbance 

Zhao Qian still pretended not to know about the relationship between Zhou 
Wenxiu and Zhang Ya. He smiled and asked, "Miss Zhou, what a coincidence, 
we meet again. 11

Zhou Wenxiu smil�d and walked to ZhangYa's side, saying, "It's no 
coincidence. I came here specifically to see how your conversation is going. 11

Mom, he's my friend. If you can accommodate him, do me a favor. " 

Zhao Qian pretended to be shocked as he hurriedly stood up and said, 
"What?" Mr Zhang is your mother? I was wondering how your beauty and 
eyes could be so similar. " 

The mother and daughter immediately covered their mouths and laughed. 

What Zhao Qian said wasn't wrong at all. Everyone said that their eyes and 
eyebrows looked the most alike. 

Zhang Ya laughed before continuing, "Business is business, private matters 
are personal matters. You can't be confused.'' 

Zhou Wenxiu did not think this way and immediately retorted, "Which 
manager in the company does not use power for personal gain? You'te just so 
stupid and honest. As long as you are a bit more daring, you will be able to 
make a lot of money. It's not his company, it's a public house, you can't save 
it for him even if you save it. "Why?" 

Using a position to gain some benefits was a natural thing to do. If it were 
anyone else, they would have done the same thing. The difference is, some 
people do it and some people don't really do it. 

Zhang Ya was someone who had her own thoughts, but dared not to do so. 
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Once it was found out by the country, he would go to jail. 

Zhao Qian followed the flow and said, "How about this, I'll be doing 
something for lunch, and you two can have a meal together. We only talk 
about private matters, not business. "Okay?" 

Zhou Wenxiu was naturally willing, depending on Zhang Ya' s attitude. 

Zhang Ya could tell that her daughter was interested in this Zhao Qjan. 

Zhao Qian was a talented person, and was even the big boss behind Qian tong 
Transport. 

If the two of them could really achieve something good, it would be a 
beautiful thing. 

Zhang Ya nodded and agreed t9 Zhao Qjan' s invitation. 

Zhao Qjan said happily, "Alright then. We'll be leaving first, so we won't 
disturb Mr Zhang's work. At noon, I will be waiting for you at Yanjing Grand 
Hotel. " 

Zhang Ya and Zhou Wenxiu both nodded. 
J 

Zhao Qian left with Wang Yujun. 

With no outsiders around, mother and daughter could talk about anything. 

Zhang Ya straightforwardly asked Zhou Wenxiu what her relationship with 
Zhao Qian was. 

Zhou Wenxiu naturally didn't dare to tell the truth and lied, "I'm just an old 
friend that I met many years ago." 
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As a mother, she naturally had to know her daughter very well. 

Zhang Ya immediately saw that Zhou Wenxiu lied. The relationship between 
her and Zhao Qjan was definitely not ordinary. It seemed that he needed to 
test the waters during lunch time. 

At this moment, a ruckus suddenly came from outside the door. 

When the two of them heard the voice, their faces did not look good. Because 
they could tell that Zhou Jingcheng 1 s ex-wife was causing trouble again. 

Sure enough, a few seconds later, Zhang Ya 1 s office door was kicked open. 

Zhou Jingcheng 1 s ex-wife, Wang Aimei, came with her son, Zhou Wencheng. 

WangA'Mei started cursing immediately. 

"You two lowly mother and daughter are both here. You coquettish.fox, 
seeing that you are dressed up like a flower at your age, what are you doing, 
trying to seduce a young man to satisfy your unsatisfied hole? Why the fuck 
are you so shameless? You still acted so righteously as a mistress, yet you're 
still hanging on in the company and even arranged for that lowly daughter of 
yours to join. You two are a pair of scum, one is more coquettish than the 
6th er, and the other is more scum than the other. 11 

Zhang Ya had always had a high opinion of herself. She felt that she was an 

elegant person, and that she couldn't be like Wang A'mei, who only had her 
mouth open and her mouth shut. 

But Zhou Wenxiu didn't think so. She couldn't stand her mother and herself 
being scolded by Wang A'mei. 

"Shut up! If you dare to scold my mother like th,at again, I'll tear your mouth 
apart! 11
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Without waiting for Wang Ah Mei to speak, Zhou Wencheng immediately 
pointed at Zhou Wenxiu and said, "Shut up, do you really think you have the 
right to speak here?" His mother was a fox spirit, and his daughter was 
definitely no better. 11 1 can tell from your eyes that you're the kind of person 
who dares to hook up with men all day long." 

Zhou Wenxiu was �o furious that she wanted to slap Zhou Wencheng to death. 

Zhou Wencheng was no pushover as well. He grabbed Zhou Wenxiu I s wrist 
with his left hand and raised his right hand as if he was going to hit her. 

It was Zhou Jingcheng 1s voice. 

"Stop! I want to see who dares to make a move! " 

Zhou Wencheng was most afr�id of his father, Zhou Jingcheng. 

Zhou Jingcheng was a very smart person, he kept his family's money in his 
pocket. 

As long as he held the money in his hands, his wife and son would have to 
listen to him and not dare to disobey him. 
J 

Zhou Wencheng immediately let go and apologized to his father. 

"Dad, don't be angry. It's not that I want to attack first, it's that she wants to 
hit me that I can fight back. 1

1 

Zhou Jingcheng coldly snorted and reprimanded, "Didn 1 t you spew feces all 
over your mouth, would she hit you? Forget about your mother. You're 
already so old, why are you still causing trouble here? Your mom can scold 
your Aunt Zhang, what qualifications do you ha,ve to scold her? Hurry up and 
apologize to your Auntie Zhang and Miss Zhou. " 
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Zhou Jingcheng was afraid of being investigated and didn't dare to admit that 
Zhou Wenxiu was his daughter. 

Everyone in the company had a tacit understanding with each other. Knowing 
thatWangA'Mei was here to cause trouble, none of them dared to leave the 
office. Even if they had urgent matters to attend to, none of them dared to 
come out. 

No one wanted the boss to see them in such an awkward situation. 

Just a moment ago, Zhou Wencheng had a temper. But now, he was like a sick 
cat. 

"Auntie Zhang, I'm sorry. "Miss Zhou, I'm sorry." 

In front of Zhou Jingcheng, Zh,ang Ya was always considerate and elegant. 

It was precisely because of her that Zhou Jingcheng was deeply bewitched by 
her. 

Zhang Ya was a schemer. She knew that as long as she could charm Zhou 
Jingcheng, she wouldn't have to worry about her and her daughter's life. She 
wouldn't have to be afraid of Wang A Mei doing anything excessive. 

Since Wang A'Mei didn't have any money, she could only come here and make 
a ruckus. She scolded Zhang Ya a few times to vent her anger, but she didn't 
dare to do anything proper. 

If they pissed Zhou Jingcheng off, she and her son wouldn't get even a dime. 

Even if they destroyed Zhou Jingcheng, they wouldn't get anything. They 
might even have to bear the country's fines and debts. Why would they need 
to do that? 
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One was noble and elegant, always being kind to others. 

A yellow-faced old woman was swearing with her mouth wide open. 

Anyone who was a normal man would know who to like. 

If it wasn't for the �act that he was afraid that Wang A'Mei would cause 
trouble with the organization, Zhou Jingcheng would have already divorced 
her. He didn't want to live with her any longer. 

Zhou Jingcheng looked at Wang A'mei coldly and said, "Have you had enough 
trouble? If you've had enough, then go back. If you destroy me, you won't get 
a dime. As long as you maintain your current situation, I can guarantee that 
you won't have to worry about food and drinks. Don't go against the money,_
don't go against the good life. Don't you think so?" 

Wang A Mei was so angry that she gasped for breath. She coldly snorted, 
turned around, and walked away. 

Zhou Wencheng didn't dare to stay any longer and quickly said, "Dad, I'm 
leaving as well. I won't disturb your work. 11 

ZhouJingcheng: "Study hard. When you graduate, dad will arrange for you to 
be here. Don't mess around with your mom. You're happy just becau�e your 
dad was killed? If you kill your father, you'll lose everything. Do you 
understand? "Foolish brat!" 

Zhou Wencheng immediately nodded and replied, "Dad, I understand. I will 
definitely not cause trouble for you and my mom in the future. Also, I will try 
my best to advise her not to come over and will definitely not cause trouble 
for you." 

Zhou Jingcheng nodded with satisfaction and said, "Good son, read properly. 
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Dad's position is still waiting to be passed to you. Don't let Dad down. 11 

Zhou Wencheng nodded his head firmly. Feeling full of energy, he quickly 

turned around and ran after his mother. 

He decided that from now on, he must consider more for his father. Only by 

protecting his father could he embrace this family and protect his future. 

As for her mother, so many years had passed. After a few more years, she 

would lose all interest in men and would definitely not cause any more 
trouble. 

It had to be said that Zhou Wencheng was truly a II good son". 
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C305 Zhou Jingcheng Went out in Person 

Zhou Jingcheng looked at Zhang Ya apologetically and said, "Xiao Ya, I'm 
sorry. I didn't know she would come, or I would have stopped them. 11 

If it were any other woman, they would definitely be crying at this moment, 
either complaining about Wang A'Mei, Zhou Jingcheng, or even complaining 
about how miserable they were. 

However, Zhang Ya was different. She still smiled elegantly and replied, "It's 
fine. I can take a few curses from her. Ever since the day I met you, I've been 
mentally prepared. I can endure any amount of suffering. "In the future, 
don't come over so that people won't gossip and spread rumors that it's not 
good for you. 11 

The reason why Zhou Jingche�g liked Zhang Ya was because of her. Other 
than her beauty, her understanding of her was also an important reason. He 
had always thought that if Wang A'Mei could do the same, he would never go 
back on his word. 

Zhou Jingcheng nodded and turned to look at Zhou Wenxiu. 

Zhou Wenxiu was very unhappy and did not look at Zhou Jingcheng. 

From the bottom of his heart, Zhou Jingcheng felt that he owed his daughter. 
Even if she didn't give him face or even respect, he wouldn't be angry. 

"Wenxiu, don't be angry. Your Aunt Wang and your brother ... " 

"He's not my brother, remember that!" Zhou Wenxiu interrupted. 

Zhou Jingcheng replied helplessly: 11 I know you_ are angry. You have been 
wronged, but blood is thicker than water, you can't deny that. Although 
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Daddy cannot openly acknowledge you, Daddy will definitely compensate you 
in other ways and try his best to satisfy all of your demands. " 

Zhou Wenxiu snorted and said, "Really? I have a friend who is on the shipping 
line. I want to give him all the orders for the grain storage. Are you satisfied 
with my request? " 

Zhou Jingcheng im_mediately became alert. It seemed that the friend that his 
daughter mentioned was not simple. Otherwise, she wouldn't have asked for 
cooperation on his behalf. After all, the cargo of grain storage was one o_f the
top in the country. If it wasn't a very important person, how could she have 
personally come forward to plead for him? 

Zhou Jingcheng felt it was a pity that he didn't participate in his daughter's 
growth process. He had to be involved in every detail of his daughter's future. 
He had to check for a boyfriend himself. 

"Wenxiu, ask that friend of yours out. I want to meet him. If we can talk about 
it, I can promise. If we can't even talk about a single piece, then we can't. " 
Zhou Jingcheng said with a smile. 

Such a big business deal was not something to be trifled with. Although Zhou 
Wenxiu was angry at her father, she couldn't screw it over with him. After all, 
they were father and daughter. If there was a problem with the transportation 
of grain, the country's economic policy would not reach its target. The 
consequences would be very serious, and Zhou Jingcheng wouldn't be able to 
atone for it even if he were to be imprisoned. 

"He will treat us at the Yanjing Grand Hotel later. "If you're free, you can 
come along." Zhou Wenxiu said coldly. 

Zhou Jingcheng nodded and said: "Okay, I will go with you guys later. Alright, 
hurry up and go to work. Don't let anyone gossip. " 
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Zhou Wenxiu nodded and turned to leave. Once she left, Zhou Jingcheng 
immediately asked Zhang Ya if she knew what her daughter meant by 
'friends'. 

1 repor• 

Zhang Ya replied honestly: "His name is Zhao Qian, he's the boss behind 
Qiantong Transport. Qiantong Transport seemed to be a shipping line under 
the banner of the Rich International. It had abundant assets, a long history, 
and a strong and fl�urishing power. If you really hand over the group order to 
them, you don't have to worry that they will make a mistake. '' 

Zhou Jingcheng nodded his head and said: "Aren't Qiantong Transport on 
fire? The reason this brat came to snatch the order at this time was clearly 
because he wanted to give Huo's Shipping a wager. Yes, courageous, 
thoughtful. How is he? "How long have you been dating your daughter?" 

"A man is not bad looking and there is nothing wrong with his speech and 
manners. As for how long we qated, I can't tell. They said they met last night, 
and I can't tell if it's true or not.'' Zhang Ya replied honestly. 

Zhou Jingcheng got angry when he heard it. According to the sexual views of 
the young people, they just met last night, and Zhou Wenxiu was already 
willing to plead for Zhao Qian. I'm afraid the two of them had a relationship 
last night. 
J 

Zhang Ya rolled her eyes and said, "Nonsense." Can our daughter be·so 
casual? How is it possible to have a relationship with someone you've only 
known for a day? " 

Zhou Jingcheng said in all seriousness, "How is that impossible? Didn't we 
only know each other for two days? More than twenty years ago society was 
not so open, but now it is so open that it is appalling. "As soon as we met, we 
would get a room. It's very normal, okay? 

Zhang Ya' s face turned red from what Zhou Jingcheng said. She cursed him 
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for being so rude. 

Seeing this, Zhou Jingcheng couldn't help but feel itchy in his heart. He 
reached out his arms to hug Zhang Ya. 

report 

"Aiya, what are you doing?" Work "Hurry up and go back, it's not good to be 
seen by others." Zhang Ya refused while struggling. 

However, the more she was like this, the more Zhou Jingcheng's heart itched. 
He had to kill her here. 

At 12: 30 in the afternoon, Zhou Jingcheng brought his lover and daughter to 
the Yanjing Hotel. 

After all, he had a favor to ask, and Zhao Qian could put down his dignity and 
wait at the door of the restaurant. Seeing the three of them coming over, Zhao 
Qian and Wang Yu jun quickly �ent up to greet them. 

Zhao Qian greeted with a smile, "Mr Zhang, Miss Zhou, hello. This is? " 

Zhang Ya immediately replied with a smile, "Hello. This is the chairman of 
our grain depot, Mr. Zhou Jingcheng: The matter that you want to discuss is 
extremely important, so naturally, our Chief would have to personally step in. 
IJ 

Actually, Zhao Qjan knew that it was Zhou Jingcheng. He pretended that he 
didn't know anything to avoid arousing their suspicions. He had to be shrewd, 
like a fool. No one was willing to cooperate with such a person. 

Zhao Qian immediately smiled and said, "Aiya, so it's Director Zhou. Nice to 
meet you, nice to meet you ... "Come on, let's go up and talk" 

Zhou Jingcheng nodded with a smile and follow:ed Zhao Qian to the room. 
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They sat down, and Zhou Jingcheng went straight to the point: "Noon is 
short, so let's cut to the chase. What you' re saying isn't out of the question. 
But I have questions for you, and you must answer them truthfully. " 

Zhao Qian nodded and replied with a smile, "If Director Zhou has anything to 
say, just say it. I will do what I know." 

"Sure. You guys go_out, I want to talk to Zhao Qi.an alone. " Zhou Jingcheng 
said in an commanding tone. 

WangYujun looked at Zhao Qi.an. He had to listen to Zhao Qj.an's instructions 
whether to leave or not. 

Zhao Qian nodded and Wang Yujun left. 

Zhang Ya smiled and said, 11 Then the two of you can take your time to chat. 
Let's go to the washroom. "W �nxiu, let's go." 

Zhou Wenxiu seemed to understand Zhou Jingcheng very well. She said very 
seriously, "Zhao Qian and I are friends. Don't ask what you shouldn't ask" 

With that, she left. 

Zhang Ya smiled and chased after him. 

Zhao Qian stood up and locked the private room door, came back and sat 
down, then asked with a smile: "What do you want to ask, Mr. Zhou, now you 
can feel free to ask 11 

Zhou Jingcheng directly asked: "You just met my daughter last night, and she 
was willing to help you get an order. Did you two have sex? 11 

This old brat really did not hide anything when _he spoke, making Zhao Qi.an 
feel really awkward. 
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As a man, he had done it before, so there was no need to deny it. 

Zhao Qian immediately nodded and replied, "Yes. 11 However, you can rest 

assured, Mr. Zhou, I've put on a set. I will definitely not bring her any trouble 

in the future. 11 

"Cough, cough ... 11 

Zhou Jingcheng choked on his saliva or was angered by Zhao Qian' s words. He 

covered his mouth and started to cough violently. 
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C306 He Dug a Trap for Zhou Jingcheng to Jump into 

Zhao Qian hurriedly poured a glass of water and passed it to Zhou Jingcheng, 
asking, "Director Zhou, are you alright?" 

Zhou Jingcheng picked up the cup of water, took a big gulp and pushed down 
the cough. Then he put down his glass and said angrily, "What brain circuit do 
you have? Even if y·ou sleep, what difference does it make if you wear a set? " 

"Why not? Wearing a condom would guarantee that she wouldn't get 
pregnant or be infected with any disease. Without a condom, there could be 
consequences. "I hate meeting Miss Zhou late, we're very close, so naturally I 
can't harm her." Zhao Qian explained with a serious expression. 

Zhou Jingcheng was so angry that he was about to die. But when you think 
about what you did when you �ere young, you settle down. 

Things had already happened, there was no point worrying about whether he 
had a pair of gloves on or not. The key thing was what Zhao Qian was going to 
do. 

Zhou Jingcheng asked seriously, "Then tell me, what do you plan to do with 
Wenxiu in the future? Let me tell you, my daughter must not suffer any 
grievances. You have to give her an honorable identity. You can't leave her as 
nameless as her mother. As long as you can arrange Wenxiu, I can give you all 
the food storage orders. If you don't arrange it properly, you can forget about 
it. I won't agree. You guys are currently fighting with Huo's Shipping, if I help 
them, it would be disadvantageous for you guys. You need to figure out what 
to do. " 

F * ck, I just wanted to pull the order, and I have to put myself in? With Zhao 
Qian's temper, he definitely wouldn't like a girl_like Zhou Wenxiu who went to 
bed with someone after just one meeting. 
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However, Zhou Jingcheng's attitude was firm. If he doesn't arrange things 
properly for her, then don't even think about ordering her. 

Zhao Qian made up his mind quickly. 

"Director Zhou is also young. You should know that relationships don't 
always have a dire�t relationship with love. Even if I wanted to, Miss Zhou 
might not want to. You'll have to test her, and then you'll tell me. "I've just 
made my stance clear. Meeting with Miss Zhou is too late, isn't it clear 
enough?" 

Zhao Qian did not agree to Zhou Jingcheng's request, nor did he refuse it. 
Instead, he pushed the responsibility back onto Zhou Jingcheng to discuss 
with Zhou Wenxiu. 

Zhou Jingcheng nodded, and s�id: "I understand everything you say, but I can 
tell you clearly, as long as you are willing, she will be. If you are wilJing to 
plead with me on your behalf, doesn't that mean you are in my heart? 11 

Zhao Qian immediately smiled happily. Of course, he was only pretending to 
be happy. 

uin that case, I am relieved. Director Zhou can also rest assured that I will 
spend some time with Miss Zhou. As long as we both think of each other as 
appropriate, then everything is all right. 11 

"Haha ... 11 Good. At least you're smart. I also have the feeling that we met too 
late. Oh right, what's going on with your Huo' s Shipping? 11 

"Huo Family's old man has his eyes on my grandmother's grave, and wants to 
spend money to buy it. Isn't this a joke? Not to mention my family doesn't 
lack that money, even if we lack that money, w� still can't dig up Grandma's 
grave. So we refused, and in the end, the people from Huo Family smashed my 
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grandmother's tombstone, destroying it. Director Zhou, if it were you, would 
you risk your life to fight them? 11 

11Aiya, the Huo Family is so excessive! I thought we were competing in 
business, but I didn I t think there was such a thing. 11

"That's right! Didn't you mess with my bottom line? Do you think I would 
risk my life to deal :with them? Oh right, Director Zhou, look, we're going to be 
on our own soon. Do me another favor. 11 

Zhou Jingcheng drank a mouthful of water and nodded, then asked Zhao Qian 
to tell him. 

Zhao Qian immediately replied: "The Huo's Shipping is mainly dependent on 
the two big groups, grain storage and oil. Of course, it would be g'reat if Zhou 
Dong could give us the food reserve order, but it would be even better if he 
could help me get the oil orde�. As long as my Huo's Shipping is broken, I will 
definitely make Miss Zhou a star. Do you know that her big dream i� to be a 
star? 11 

Zhou Jingcheng nodded and replied: "I know, how can I not know? However, 
the entertainment industry was too complicated. If they wanted to be 
popular, they would have to pay the price. I personally saw a popular female 
star, in order to get the resources, accompany the investors to get a room in a 
hotel. I don't want my daughter to be like that, and I'm not short on money. 11 

The old man knew a lot. Zhao Qian smiled and said, "Director Zhou is right. 
Without any background, of course we have to trade our bodies for them." But 
I have resources. There's also a Mr Qian Entertainment company under my 
name. Mr Zhou can go online and check it out, and the legal person is me. We 
worked with China Film Corporation on several projects. Recently, they had 
been preparing a talent show. As long as Miss Zhou attends, no matter how 
she performs, we can easily get her first place. With my focus, she doesn't 
need to sleep with anyone to become famous. 
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Zhou Jingcheng actually took out his phone and looked up the business 
registration information of Mr Qj.an Entertainment on the internet. As 
expected, legal person was Zhao Qj.an. 

"Haha ... " I didn't realize that you really have some ability. What do your 
parents do? " Zhou Jingcheng asked with a smile. 

Zhao Qian didn't want his dad to get involved, he had to do big things on his 
own. 

"I don't want to rely on my parents. In the future, when Miss Zhou and I can 
really reach that stage, the parents of both families will naturally meet to 
discuss major matters. With Director Zhou's ability, if he really wanted to 
know who my parents are, he would be able to find out. However; I beg of you, 
stop investigating and let me rely on my own ability to deal with Huo's 
Shipping. "Is that okay?" Zhaq Qj.an said very sincerely. 

Since Zhao Qj.an had already said this much, Zhou Jingcheng felt too 
embarrassed to refuse. He immediately guaranteed with a smile: "No 
problem, no questions, no questions ... " I already said that you have a bright 
future, courage and even confidence: Meeting late, m-eeting late. "Here, hurry 
up and get the waiter to serve us some food. I want to have a drink with you." 
J 

Zhao Qian smiled and nodded. He got up and opened the door, asking Wang 
Yujun to inform the waiter to serve the dishes. 

Zhang Ya and Zhou Wenxiu were just outside, so Zhao Qj.an called them in. 

Zhou Jingcheng has yet to agree to the oil issue. 

Zhao Qian then said to Zhou Wenxiu, "Miss Zhou, Director Zhou loves you a 
lot. He even promised to help me get orders froi;n the oil department, so I 
could win your favor. You should be happy to have such a father. " 
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Zhou Wenxiu looked at Zhou Jingcheng and asked curiously, "Really? Are you 
really willing to show your face for me? '' 

Zhou Jingcheng had unknowingly fallen into Zhao Qian's trap. He quickly 
patted his chest and promised Zhou Wenxiu, "Of course. What can't I do for 
you and your mother? Not to mention going to the oil industry, even if I had 
to ask Zhang Chun�ai, I would still be willing." 

The Zhang Chunlai that Zhou Jingcheng spoke of was the chairman of Huaxia 
Petroleum. 

The grain reserves and oil are large state-owned enterprises in China. They 
are powerful and are set up to ensure people's livelihood and economic 
development. 

The chairmen of the two groups were of the same rank. 

Zhou Jingcheng said that he was willing to beg Zhang Chunlai because he 
wanted to express his determination to coax his daughter. 

Zhou Wenxiu pursed her lips and nodded. "I understand." 

Even if it was just a few simple words, Zhou Jingcheng was very happy to hear 
it. Zhou Wenxiu' s expression and attitude when she said these word� was 
completely different from before. It was obvious that she was grateful. 

Zhao Qian secretly rejoiced in his heart. Now Zhou Jingcheng had no other 
way out, he had to go to the oil company to get the order for him. 

11 S 



C307 Good News from Wang Jing rep�rt 

C307 Good News from Wang Jing 

Zhou Jingcheng was in a good mood and immediately raised his glass to toast 
Zhao Qian. 

Zhao Qian should be the first to raise his glass as the host of this meal. 

However, Zhou Jingcheng couldn't wait. He directly took the initiative to raise 
his glass to drink with Zhao Qj.an. It was enough to see how happy he was. 

While he still had to work in the afternoon, Zhou Jingcheng did not control 
himself and kept on drinking one cup after another. 

Zhang Ya saw that he was blushing so she quickly cut him off. 11 That's 
enough, stop drinking." You still have to work in the afternoon, so it's not 
good to let others see you drin�ng. 11

Zhou Jingcheng naturally understood this logic. However, he was really happy 
right now and couldn't help but want to drink a few more cups of wine. 

Zhang Ya couldn't persuade her daughter otherwise, so she gave her daughter 

a look. 
J 

Zhou Wenxiu understood tacitly. "Don't drink anymore. We still need to work 

in the afternoon. 11 

Zhou Jingcheng immediately put down his cup and laughed, "Alright. Haha ... 
Since my precious daughter said she didn't want to drink it, then I won't 
drink it. "Zhao Qj.an, if you're free one day, come out again and have a good 
drink, the kind that doesn't leave unless you're drunk." 

Before this is done, Zhou Jingcheng will do wha_tever he says. Zhao Qian 
immediately nodded his head in agreement. 
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It was getting late, so Zhou Jingcheng brought his lover and daughter out of 
Yanjing Hotel. 

Wang Yujun asked in a low voice, ''Young Master, is this considered as a 
success?'' 

Zhao Qian wasn't sure if it would work, so he replied: "It's hard to say, let's 
wait and see." 

After a busy day had passed, Zhao Qian finally returned home when the sky 
was about to turn dark. 

Zhao Fu was always concerned about his son's progress, so he rushed over to 
check on the situation. 

Zhao Qian did not hide anything and told Zhao Fu everything. 

Zhao Fu was a little unhappy and said: "You and the Huaying girl are dating. 
At this time, if you get entangled with Zhou Jingcheng's daughter again, when 
both sides are at a disadvantage, you will be in trouble. "I'm warning you, 
your mom and I want to get a grandson as soon as possible, the more the 

better. Don't do anything rash for me." 
.J 

Zhao Qian stretched his back and replied, "Dad, this kind of thing involves 

fate. It was impossible to accomplish anything even if there was fate at the 
end of it. You and my mom can just wait. I don't want to decide my life in a 

hurry. 11 

In Zhao Fu' s opinion, the most important thing for Zhao Qian was to get 
married and have children. There was no lack of money or Zhao Family. There 
was no lack of industry or Zhao Family. The only thing missing was the 
population. Zhao Qian could not do anything, aJ;}d had no future prospects, 
but he had to fill up the population. 
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Hearing his son's words of indifference, Zhao Fu said furiously: "From now 
on, you don't need to worry about Huo's Shipping anymore. Hurry back to the 
Donghai City, watch out for the girl from Huaying. It would be best if I could 
get good news to your mother and me before the new year. 11 

Zhao Qian could do whatever he wanted without relying on his family, so he 
naturally wouldn't listen to his dad. 

"Dad, if you force me again, the next time I go home, either my grandpa or 
you will be gone. Do you believe me? " 

"You little bastard, how can you speak? Cursing your father's death? " Zhao 
Fu cursed angrily. 

Zhao Qian replied very seriously, "I'm not joking with you. Don't force me, 
otherwise you will definitely r�gret it. 11

Zhao Fu really couldn't do anything about his son. Back then, when Zhao Qi.an 
still relied on his family to live, he couldn't do anything about it. Now that 
Zhao Qian could rely on his own ability to survive, it was even more 
impossible for him to control it. 

fn the end, Zhao Fu could only sigh and walk away gloomily. 

Zhao Qian quickly took a shower and fell asleep the moment he laid down. 

The next morning, Wang Yu jun called Zhao Qi.an before he even got up. 

"Hey, what is it?" Zhao Qi.an asked weakly. 

Wang Yu jun seemed very excited and replied loudly, "Young Master, good 
news, good news! There was a call from the grajn storage just now, saying 
that they would send someone over later to discuss the cooperation in detail. 
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"Looks like our treat yesterday was not in vain. This matter will definitely 
succeed.'' 

Zhao Qian was jolted awake. This was indeed good news. 

"Yes." Then you take care of it, and don't screw it up. Do not spread this 
matter for the time being. Once we have settled this matter with the oil 
industry, we will g�ve Huo's Shipping s a whack and catch them off guard. " 
Zhao Qian said very calmly. 

"Understood. "Young Master, don't worry. I will definitely do it well. 
Beautiful and beautiful. I will not disappoint Young Master's painstaking 
efforts." 

"Yes." Get ready to go. "Dead." 

Zhao Qian put his phone to th� side and stretched happily. 

At this moment, his cell phone rang again. It was Wang Jing. 

Zhao Qian looked at the phone for a few seconds. Then, he answered and 
asked: "Hello, what's the matter?" 

Wang Jing' s voice was very serious as she replied, "I'll let you know, I've just 
finished discussing this matter with the Huanyou. Our Huaying has invested 
one hundred million and we have obtained 35% of the shares. In the future, 
the popular games in Huanyou will be given to us to develop the movies and 
TV dramas. '' 

Zhao Qian immediately sat up straight and asked, "With a 35% share, how 
much share does Liao Bixiong still have?" 

"About 38%." 
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"Mm, I understand. Is there anything else?" 

Wang Jing was silent. She wanted to ask when he would return, but she was 
too embarrassed to. 

After a few seconds, Wang Jing replied, "No ... 11 "It's fine now." 

Zhao Qian didn't think too much about it. 

Wang Jing threw her phone to the side and softly cursed, "Bastard, why don't 
you ask me if I'm doing well and when I'll be back? What exactly do you want? 
II 

Wang Jing was sulking. Zhao Qi.an wasn't in the mood to think too much into 
it, so he quickly called Liao Bi' er. 

Liao Bi'er quickly answered th� phone, saying, "I was just about to call you." 
My brother had just reached a cooperation agreement with Huaying Group, so 
he had to invest one hundred million into Huanyou and obtain 35% of the 
shares. My big brother still has about 38% of the shares, I have 12%, he 
promised to find a way to give me another 5%. "So, I can only knock down 
17% of the shares, that's the limit." 

Wang Jing had 35% of the shares, and Liao Bi'er had 17%. If Zhao Qi.an bought 
both their stakes, then he had 52% of the shares, and would become·the 
largest shareholder in Huanyou. 

Although it had not reached the degree of absolute ownership, but it was still 
the controlling shareholder. 

Zhao Qian quickly replied, "Sure." 17°/o is not a small amount, I am very 
satisfied. "You need to get that 5% stake as soon as possible and set a price of 
5 million, I'll take them all." 
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Liao Bi I er was extremely happy. Fifty million was not a small amount of 
money to her. The interest in Huanyou was not worth this price, she had 
earned big. 

r po 

"Sure. 11 I'll get it as soon as I can. Anything else to say? If there's nothing else, 
then I'll be hanging up. 11 

"It's fine now. I'll "'."ait for your good news. 11 

After Zhao Qi.an said that, he hung up the phone and jumped off the bed 
happily. He then quickly went to wash up. 

Before he could finish washing up, Zhou Wenxiu called. 

"Hello, Director Zhao, are you free?" 

"Yes. 11 11 I I m free. 11 

"Come out and play golf. And I wanted to talk about something. 11 

"Sure." "Send me the address, I'll be there immediately." 

Zhou Wenxiu nodded, hung up the phone and quickly sent the address to 
Zhao Qian. 

Zhao Qian went to find the address after washing up. 
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C308 Deal with Young People First 

When Zhao Qian arrived, he found out that it wasn't just him and Zhou 
Wenxiu who were playing golf. Zhou Jingcheng was also there. There was also 
an old man with a young couple that he did not know. 

It didn't matter whether they knew each other or not. It was always right to 
go up and say hello. What's more, someone who can play golf with Zhou 
Jingcheng must have quite an important identity. 

"Director Zhou, Miss Zhou, how do you do? 11 11Who are these three?" 

Zhou Jingcheng introduced him with a smile, 11 Zhao Qian, come, let me
introduce you. This is China Petroleum's Director Zhang. These two are his 
son and daughter, ZhangXiuwu and ZhangXiuwen. 11 

Zhou Jingcheng was really kind. They had just agreed to meet with Zhang 
Chunlai yesterday. 

Zhao Qian hurriedly shook hands with Zhang Chunlai and the other two and 

introduced himself. 

Zhang Chunlai and the other two were shocked. If he was so young and the 
owner of Qiantong Transport who had a hundred years of history, then his 

background must not be simple. 

"Hello. Mr Zhao is really young and promising. He was so young, yet he was 
able to lead such a large company. When I was your age, I was still working in 
the factory. 11 Zhang Chunlai said with a smile. 

Zhao Qian replied politely, 11 Director Zhang is training himself for the 
succession of the general. 11 
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"Haha ... " They were just working for the country and the people. My son 
Zhang Xiuwu, and my daughter Zhang Xiuwen, you youngsters should talk 
more. Maybe you guys have some good ideas, we can work together in the 
future. " 

Zhang Chunlai guessed that Zhao Qian' s background was not simple. He was 
trying to build a relationship between his son and daughter. 

This is also good. Zhao Qian never wanted to take advantage of anyone when 
doing things. He can give them some benefits first, then ask for some benefits 
from them. No one owes him anything. 

Zhao Qian smiled and asked Zhang Xiuwu and Zhang Xiuwen if they were in 
school or if they had already come out to work 

"I just got back from Harvard Business School. I had an internship at a Wall 
Street investment bank for a y�ar, and now I'm back to start a business. Mr 
Zhao is young and promising. If you have any good projects, let's t�y it out 
together. 

"Harvard's top student, talent. If there's a chance to work together, I really 
want to try it out with Young Master-Zhang. "So, you-want to start an 
investment business, Mr. Zhang?" 
J 

"That's right. I want to start with the stock market and then go on te1 fund, 
futures, etc. Mr Zhao, do you have the resources to do this? " 

"I do have some relations with Fuhai Investment, if Young Master Zhang 
really wants to do it, we can discuss how to cooperate slowly. I can get some 
inside information from Fuhai Investment, it'll be much easier for us to do it. 
" 

When Zhang Xiuwu heard the Fuhai Investment, he happily held Zhao Qj.an's 
hand. If he could really get close to Fuhai, even with his eyes closed, he could 
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still make money. 

Zhou Jingcheng smiled as he invited Zhang Chunlai to play ball at the side. 

"Brother Zhang, what do you think of this Zhao Qian?" Zhou Jingcheng asked 
with a smile. 

11Hehe ... 11 I don't �ow how capable he is, but I don't think he has a simple 
background. "Where did Brother Zhou know him from?" 

"He's the boss behind the Qiantong Transport, his background is definitely 
not simple. I promised him that I wouldn't investigate his background, and I 
can't say for sure who it is. But just like you said, his background is definitely 
not simple. 11 

"The boss behind the Qiantong Transport! That should be related to that 
mysterious Zhao Family, so h� might even be that new generation Patriarch 
of Zhao Family. 11 

"I guessed it too, so I didn't investigate. Qiantong Transport is currently in a 
decisive battle, he wants to snatch away Huo's Shipping's order in our group. 
He also wants me to help him make a connection and- snatch away your 
group's order in Huo 1 s Shipping. 11 

j 

"Oh, so that's how it is. This brat is actually quite ambitious, he actually 
wants to take all the orders from our two families at once, and directly causes 
Huo's Shipping to die. 1 1 

1 1 Hehe ... 1 1 That's right, he's still young, but his methods are still ruthless 
enough. 11 

As the two of them spoke, they looked at Zhao Qian, who was not far away, 
and both of their mouths were brimming with �miles. 
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Zhao Qian chatted with Zhang Xiuwu for a while before turning around to talk 

with Zhang Xiuwen. 

Zhao Qian didn't know what Taoist Zhang Xiuwen looked like, but with her 

thick makeup, she did look quite pretty, with a hint of network red. 

The conical face, big nose, big chest, big waist, thin buttocks, the standard 

goddess in the heart of diaosi. If she was a female anchorwoman, she could 
easily lift her leg and stretch her body to give some benefits to the diaosi. She 
would definitely be able to make the diaosi voluntarily gift her. 

"Where does Miss Zhang live?" Zhao Qian asked with a smile. 

Zhang Xiuwen pinched her orchid fingers, and put her index finger under her 
nose. She smiled lightly and replied, "Crouch at home and bite the old man. 
Young Master Zhao will take me with him." 

Since she was so suitable to be an internet celebrity, why not use her as an 
internet celebrity? In recent years, the economy of the Internet Red has 
developed rapidly, Mr Qian Entertainment can also set up a branch or branch, 

specialized in the business of Internet Red. 

Apart from Zhang Xiuwen, that huge, good-looking fitness coach, Liu Xiaofei, 

rs also suitable for being an online beauty. 

"Ms. Zhang is good-looking, has a good figure and likes freedom. Why don't 

we become netizens? I have an entertainment company under my name that 

is preparing to open an Internet Red Division. If Miss Zhang is interested, you 
can give it a try. If you perform well enough and maintain a good image, we 

can turn you from an online celebrity. After all, resources can be shared 

within a company. " 

Zhang Xiuwen replied excitedly, "Really? Do yo:u think I can? " 
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"Of course. We have a professional team, as long as you follow the team 

package and develop according to it, it would be hard not to want to be red. 

After all, Miss Zhang 1 s own qualifications are so outstanding. I've seen so 

many beautiful celebrities who could not hold on much, much less those in 
the audience. 1 1 

Zhang Xiuwen blushed at Zhao Qj.an 1 s words, then giggled. 

Zhou Wenxiu felt a bit uncomfortable as she watched Zhao Qj.an and Zhang 

Xiuwen chatting happily. She walked to the two of them with a smile and said, 

"Director Zhao, your business is developing really quickly. I managed to find 
two partners in such a short time. 1 1 

Before the matter was settled, both sides had to get used to it. Zhao Qj.an 
quickly replied with a smile, "I still have to thank Director Zhou and Miss 

Zhou for their introductions. 1 1 

Zhou Wenxiu did not know what was going on, but she actually tooJ{ a step 

forward and held Zhao Qj.an's arm. She replied, "It's good that you know to 

thank me. I was afraid you would forget my good points." 

At this moment, Zhou Wenxiu's phone rang. She told-Zhao Qian and the other 

two that there was no one around to pick up the phone. 
J 

Zhang Xiuwu stared at Zhou Wenxiu I s retreating back, his eyes glaz�d over. 

Zhao Qian could tell at a glance that this guy had taken a fancy to Zhou 

Wenxiu. 

Zhang Xiuwen could see that her brother was interested in Zhou Wenxiu, so 

she asked Zhao Qj.an with a smile, "Director Zhao, what is your relationship 

with Miss Zhou?" 

"We have already reached an agreement. My Mi; Qian Entertainment will be 

signing on her soon, and I will focus on cultivating her to become the star of 
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the next day." Zhao Qian replied honestly. 

Everyone had a competitive spirit in them, especially women. Zhang Xiuwen 
thought that she could only become an internet celebrity, but Zhou Wenxiu 
could. Why? She thought she was prettier than Zhou Wenxiu, so why couldn't 
she just become a celebrity? 

Zhang Xiuwen thought to herself, "Just now, Zhou Wenxiu and Zhao Qian 
were so intimate, c·ould it be that she has already been set up by him?" Then 
what should I do? Should I take the initiative to give him an unwritten rule? " 
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C309 Zhang Chunlai's Condition 

Hearing Zhao Qj.an say that there was no special relationship between him 

and Zhou Wenxiu, Zhang Xiuwu relaxed a lot. As someone who had been 

educated in the West, he felt that he had to express his feelings whenever he 
liked. 

While Zhao Qj.an and Zhang Xiuwen were happily chatting, Zhang Xiuwu 

quietly approached Zhou Wenxiu. 

Zhang Xiuwen was worrying that it wouldn't be good to ask in front of her 
brother, but now that he was gone, she found it easier to speak. 

"Director Zhao, I heard that the entertainment industry needs an unwritten 

rule, is that true?" Zhang Xiuwen said with a charming smile. 

Actually, she wanted to test Zhao Qj.an, to see if he would try out th� female 
artists under the unwritten rules. 

Zhao Qian was unwilling to take the initiative and did not refuse. He would 
not use his power to force his female'artists to sleep with him. But if they 

wanted to sleep with him, he wouldn't refuse. 
J 

"Every industry has its own unwritten rules, not just the entertainm�nt 

industry. If you have money, you can pay. If you don't have money, you can 

only sacrifice your body. But don't worry. I would never force an artist from 

my company to sleep with them. I will give them all the resources I can. There 

is no need for them to sacrifice their bodies in exchange. However, if they feel 

that I am handsome and insist on sleeping with me, I cannot refuse their good 
intentions. Don't you agree?'' 

Zhang Xiuwen covered her mouth and laughed._She basically didn't believe 

Zhao Qj.an's words. She felt that no normal man in this world would not be 
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interested in beauties. If he didn't sleep with her, why would he praise her? 
After all, there were many beauties, many more that were more beautiful than 
her. 

On the other side, Zhang Xiuwu and Zhou Wenxiu were chatting. From 
Harvard to Wall Street investment banking, he had told her everything he had 
been able to offer in order to deepen her impression of him. 

Since Zhou Wenxiu wanted to be a celebrity now, she naturally wouldn't talk 
about relationships. After all, in order to not make the fans sad, celebrities 
would not easily fall in love. Therefore, she acted somewhat cold and only 
smiled perfunctorily as she listened, but did not reply. 

Zhou Jingcheng and Zhang Chunlai laughed as they walked over. 

Zhou Jingcheng asked loudly, "How is it?" Are you youngsters having fun? 11• 

Zhang Xiuwen immediately said happily to Zhang Chunlai, "Dad, I'_m going 
out to work, you have to support me." 

As the chairman of Huaxia Petroleum, Zhang Chunlai is not short on money. 
However, it wasn't a big deal for his daughter to stay home all day. It would be 
great if she could go out to work Regardless of the salary, at least she would 

riot be crippled. 

"Haha ... " Of course Daddy will support you. Tell me, where are you going to 
work? See if Daddy can help you. " Zhang Chunlai replied happily. 

Zhang Xiuwen blurted out, "Director Zhao wanted to sign me as a celebrity." 

For a veteran like Zhang Chunlai, being a celebrity was like a lie. Is it that easy 
to be a star? 

"Mr Zhao, are you really going to make my daughter a celebrity?" Zhang 
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Chunlai asked seriously. 

Zhao Qian said just now that he would let Zhang Xiuwen be an internet 
celebrity. If she performed well, she could become a celebrity. After all, not 
everyone could become a celebrity. At the very least, her appearance was still 
a little bit more popular. 

No matter what th� other party said, Zhao Qi.an would never beat around the 
bush. 

"What Director Zhang and Ms. Zhang said are not accurate enough. What I'm 
saying is that we should first let Ms. Zhang be the star of the internet. As long 
as she keeps her image well and doesn't have any bad news, we can then take 
the opportunity to turn her into a celebrity." This way, it'll be easier to 
operate. Even if Ms. Zhang doesn't become a popular celebrity in.the end, I'm 
sure she'll become a first-tier celebrity. " 

The word "Internet Red" more or less didn't have a good meaning._Zhang 
Chunlai then asked, "How much money can Online Red make?" 

Wu gave Zhang Chunlai two examples. 

For example, Li Jiaxi, the number one big brother who brought goods, had 
just bought a mansion and was neighbors with many celebrities. 

That Papi Paste has a company under its name and a team of its own, so it was 
valued at 120 million. 

Surprised, Zhang Chunlai asked, "So much money? Can it be true? " 

Zhao Qian smiled and replied, "Miss Zhang should understand this, she can 
prove it. I can sign a contract with Miss Zhang and write it all down clearly. As 
long as she doesn't have any history, she can d�velop according to the 
company's team composition. If she doesn't become a celebrity, she can at 
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least become a first-tier internet celebrity. " 

Zhang Chunlai was puzzled again and asked, "Then how does your company 
earn money?" 

"Of course. If Miss Zhang gets mad and earns big money, we will take a 
percentage out of the money she earns. The rules of the industry are all above 
50%. Some rookie� would even be chosen with 70%, or even 80%, in order to 
exchange for the company's resources and win a chance to be popular. 11 

If everyone could earn hundreds of millions of dollars, then it was worth a try. 
If not, what kind of work could Zhang Xiuwen, who didn't have any skill, do 
to earn a hundred million? 

11Haha ... 11 Mr Zhao is really a young hero. Since you've already arranged 
everything for my daughter, can you help my son arrange something as weli? 
If you have any good projects or resources, bring him along. 11 Zhang Chunlai 
said with a smile. 

Zhao Qian nodded and turned around to look at Zhang Xiuwu, saying, "I've 
already made an agreement with Master Zhang. We should discuss the details 
of the cooperation and build an investment companytogether. I have some 
relationship with Fuhai Investment, and with their information, I believe that 
we can quickly get the company on the right track. 11

Zhang Chunlai laughed happily when he heard Zhao Qjan's words. With his 
own ability, he would definitely be able to arrange a decent job for his son and 
daughter. But there was nothing he could do to help them start their own 
careers. 

Money is easy to solve. The key point is that resources for development are 
not easy to find. Now that he had Zhao Qjan's guarantee, Zhang Chunlai felt 
that he wouldn't have to worry about his childr�n in the future. 
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"Mr Zhao, come. Director Zhou, let's have a chat." Zhang Chunlai said with a 
smile. 

Zhao Qian nodded and followed Zhang Chunlai and Zhou Jingcheng as they 
walked. 

Zhang Chunlai also didn't want to waste time, so he directly said: "Director 
Zhou told me everything about you. We are old friends now, since he asked, I 
will definitely help. As for you, you are also a decent and sensible person. You 
have already arranged for me to have a pair of children as well as Director 
Zhou's daughter. As for me, I won't beat around the bush, write down all the 
conditions that you have agreed to, and you will be the one to take care of all 
the conditions that Huo's Shipping has given us, and also reduce the freight 
price by 5% based on their price, I guarantee that I will give you all the orders. 
"How about it?" 

Zhao Qian agreed without hesitation. Any preference that Huo's Shipping can 
give, Qiantong Transport can definitely give as well. 

The most important thing was to lower the freight price by 5%, and this little 
bit of 5% was actually the net profit from Huo's Shipping. In other words, 
Zhao Qian took orders from Huaxia Petroleum and theoretically didn't make 
any money, so he might even lose money . 
.J 

If it were anyone else, they would never do such a thing. All year round, they 
had to work hard, but in the end, they had to lose money. What were they 
trying to do? 

However, Zhao Qj.an didn't think that way. He had his own thoughts. 

Over the years, the shipping industry has been depressed, and many listed 
companies are losing money. 

The only reason Huo's Shipping could survive was because of the orders from 
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the two major groups, the grain storage and the oil. 

If Zhao Qi.an could snatch the two families away, he could also declare the 
closing of Huo's Shipping and avenge the destruction of Grandma's grave. 

Yanjing Port and Tianjing Port had the largest volume of goods: Qj.antong 
Transport and Huo's Shipping. Even other public companies, or even state­
owned enterprises, are no match for these two long-established companies. 

Once the Huo's Shipping was gone, most of their customers would come and 
find it for them. Because in many of the less popular countries and regions, 
only the Qj.antong Transport was able to open up a route, they had no other 
choice. 

At that time, the Qj.antong Transport would have the right to neg·otiate, and �f 
it was reasonable, the small customers would have to accept. Although the 
mosquitoes were small, they were still meat. If they accumulated less and 
more, the quantity would definitely be considerable. 

The grain reserves and oil reserves would not lose out, but the old customers 
of Qj.antong Transport would continue to maintain a stable profit, and those 
new customers would be able to bring even more profits to Qiantong 
Transport. 
J 

There is also an economic term called economies of scale. Simply put, within 
a certain range, the larger the scale, the lower the cost. 

The business of Qiantong Transport had increased. Originally, even if they 
were less than one ship's worth of goods, they still had to go, so they could be 
filled up later on. Oil, crew's salaries, etc. all had to be spent. If the goods 
increased, wouldn't the cost of selling them be lower? 

Overall, the Qj.antong Transport would ascend t.o another level through this 
battle with the Huo 's Shipping. So why not accept the 5% reduction? 
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C310 How to Cooperate 

Zhang Chunlai laughed heartily. He admired Zhao Qj.an's courage. Although 

he wasn't quite sure about the profit margin of the shipping industry, he 

could see it in the earnings of the listed shipping companies. 

There are a total of_ eight listed companies in the shipping block, with only

three making money last year. Two of them made money by selling land to 

offset shipping losses. Strictly speaking, only one company made a serious 

profit from its shipping business, while the others all lost money. 

This showed that it was too difficult to make money in the shipping industry. 

If it was considered as unable to make money according to the market price, 

Zhao Qian agreed to lower the price by 5%. Wouldn't that be a waste? 

But even so, Zhao Qj.an still agreed. This meant that in order to obtain victory, 
this person could pay an unimaginable price. This kind of person w_ould only 
have two extremes. They would either lose their entire family, or their future 

would be limitless. 

11 Sure. 11 I' 11 send someone to talk to you guys later, and we can sign the 

contract once the details are settled. When you guys are ready, I'll 

itnmediately notify them to move the goods over to your side. " Zhang 

Chunlai said with a smile. 

Zhao Qian nodded and said: "It's almost dinner time. If you want a seat, let's 

have a meal together." 

Zhang Chunlai nodded and accepted Zhao Qj.an' s invitation. Zhou Jingcheng 

also quickly nodded in agreement. Since the two of them agreed, Zhou 

Wenxiu and the rest naturally wouldn't object. 

Zhao Qian brought them to the Yanjing Hotel for a good meal. 
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After dinner, Zhou Jingcheng and Zhang Chunlai left first. Zhou Wenxiu and 
the other two stayed behind. They wanted Yang Chen to settle the matter of 
signing the contract, otherwise their hearts wouldn't be at ease. 

If he could win their hearts, Mr Qian Entertainment would also be able to earn 
a lot of commission. No matter what, Zhao (Van was making a huge profit. So 
it would be better t� make a decision early so that they could help the Mr Qian 
Entertainment earn money early. 

Zhao (Van gave Yuan Mi a call and said, "Manager Yuan, I have taken a fancy 
to two newbies. I'll have them go to Donghai City to find you later. You should 
talk to them properly and help them arrange a plan to leave this place. 11 

There were too few artistes under the Mr (Van Entertainment, arid they 
urgently needed to be supplemented. Yuan Mi replied happily: "That's great, I 
was just about to report something to Director Zhao." 

"Oh? "What is it?" 

"I contacted several television stations and online video platforms to discuss 
the launch of a talent show, somethihg like a happy female voice or a happy 
male voice. Through this talent show, he would unearth a few rookies with 
t'rue potential and sign them on to focus on nurturing them. "What do you 
think? 

This is a good thing, Zhao (Van naturally agreed. However, Yuan Mi was still a 
bit worried. After all, no one could have predicted the results of the talent 
show. But one thing was for sure, this talent show was going to cost a lot of 
money. If he didn't get a good seedling, then the money would be wasted. 

As a professional manager, Yuan Mi didn't dare to directly make the decision 
on matters concerning money. She had to ask Zhao (Van first, after all, he was 
the one who paid for the money. 

11 28 2 6 



c.no How to Cooperate r port 

How could one not take risks in business? In this world, there was no business 
that was guaranteed to never lose. 

Back then, when the organizers of the happy female voice were unsure if they 
could pick a talented rookie, didn't they already do the same? 

Since Zhao Qjan w�s not short on money, he wouldn't blame Yuan Mi even if 
he didn't find a suitable candidate in the end. Just treat it as spending money 
to buy experience. 

Therefore, Zhao Qjan comforted her, "Manager Yuan, just follow your plan. 
You don't have to worry about the money at all, as long as you can make sure 
it's done. As for the result, you don't have to worry too much about it. It
would be for the best if they could find the right person. It doesn't matter if 
you don't get it. Just treat it as me giving you practice and accumulating 
experience for you in the future. 11 

Yuan Mi was so moved by Zhao Qian' s words that she didn't know what to 
say. There was probably no other enlightened boss in the world. 

"Thank you, Director Zhao, for your respect and trust towards me. However, I 
still have to explain in advance that it would cost at least a hundred million to 
�et up such a program. Those famous and authoritative program instructors 
had to pay quite a bit for their appearance. If they were to fail, would' Director 
Zhao be able to calmly accept the loss of that much money? 11 Yuan Mi asked 
tentatively. 

Zhao Qian replied with certainty, "I can accept that. Manager Yuan, you don't 
need to worry about money. Just do your own thing. Do you understand? 11 

Yuan Mi quickly replied, "Understood." I know what I'm doing. Thank you, 
Director Zhao. Right, give me the contact information of those two people, 
and give them my number as well. Once they reach the East Sea, directly call 
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me.'' 

Zhao Qian nodded and hung up. 

Zhou Wenxiu and the rest were listening on the side. Seeing Zhao Qj.an hang 
up, they all looked at him expectantly. 

Zhao Qian slightly �miled, and said: "I have already spoken to the Mr Qj.an 
Entertainment's manager, the two of you go to Donghai City to look for her, 
she will arrange everything for you. Give me your contact details and I'll send 
them to her. By the way, you should take note of her contact details. " 

After saying that, Zhao Qj.an opened his phone's contact list. He found Yuan 
Mi's number and gave it to Zhou Wenxiu and Zhang Xiuwen. The two of them 
also gave their number to Zhao Qj.an and passed it to Yuan Mi. 

Zhang Xiuwen turned her head and smiled, asking Zhou Wenxiu when she 
was going to Donghai City, the two of them could go together. 

Zhou Wenxiu' s dream of becoming a celebrity had been going on for more 
than ten years. She did not want to wait any longer and wished that she could 
become a celebrity immediately. Of cburse, the faster the better, so she 
replied, "I'll be free tomorrow. How about we go there tomorrow?" 
j 

Zhang Xiuwen was a jobless homeless person. She had nothing to do' at home 
all day, and the thing she lacked the most was time. If she went tomorrow, 
she would go tomorrow. 

Zhou Wenxiu smiled and said to Zhao Qj.an, "Then I'll leave first. I'll go buy a 
train ticket and pack some clothes." 

Zhang Xiuwen also quickly said, "I have to go too. I have to go back and pack 
up my things." "Miss Zhou, how about I book a.ticket online? Give me your ID 
card.'' 

11 28 4 6 
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Zhou Wenxiu nodded and gave her ID to Zhang Xiuwen. 

Zhang Xiuwen immediately logged on to the APP and bought two train 
tickets, then the two of them left. 

Zhang Xiuwu filled a glass for Zhao Qj.an and then poured another for himself. 
He smiled and said_, "Director Zhao, everything has been arranged for them. I 
also need to trouble you to make the arrangements earlier." 

Zhao Qian smiled as he picked up the cup. After the two of them clinked their 
glasses, they drank it up in one gulp. 

Zhang Xiuwu graduated from Harvard with an investment banking internship 
on Wall Street. He could be considered a rare talent. 

Zhao Qian definitely won't lose out when working with him, he can make 
good use of his expertise to earn money. 

"Their matters are simple, you can leave it to my subordinates, there is no 
need for me to worry about them. Master Zhang' s business was rather 
complicated. There were many aspects of it that could not be rushed. In my 
opinion, we should discuss how we should work together. 11 Zhao Qian said 
with a smile. 

Zhang Xiuwu nodded and asked Zhao Qj.an how he was going to cooperate. 

In Zhao Qj.an's opinion, as long as he wanted to do something, there was 
nothing he couldn't do. If he cooperated with Zhang Xiuwu, he would 
definitely be able to earn a lot of money. If that was the case, they would have 
to agree on the proportion of their shares in advance, and the money they 
would earn in the future would be split according to the proportion of their 
shares. 

1. 29 6 
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Thus, Zhao Qian gave his idea to Zhang Xiuwu to consider. 

"We have a joint investment company. I will pay for all the expenses. I make 
up 90% of the shares, and the remaining 10% goes to you. You don't need to 
pay any money. You just need to use your own expertise to manage the 
company properly. When we make money, we split the money according to 
the proportion of shares we own. Losing money, I'll bear all the losses myself. 
What do you think� 11 

J 
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